For the regular board meeting of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska to be
held both at the Housing Partners of Western Nebraska Board Room, 89A Woodley Park Road, Gering,
NE and via Zoom Meeting ID: 892 1753 1354 on Thursday February 19, 2026 at 12:00 p.m. The
meeting has been properly advertised and is being conducted under the guidelines of the Nebraska
Open Meetings Act. A copy of the Open Meetings Act is available upon request.

Opening Statement: This meeting of the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of
Scotts Bluff has been properly advertised and is being conducted under the guidelines of the Nebraska
Open Meetings Act. A copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted in the Community Room and copies of
the Open Meetings statutes are available to anyone attending this meeting. Public Comment is reserved
at the beginning of the meeting with a limit of 5 minutes. The Board reserves the right to enter into
closed session if deemed necessary. We ask that all Cell phones be turned off during the meeting. —
Thank you.

Business Session:
Public Comment:

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of the minutes of the January 6, 2025 meeting

3. Bills and Communications: Approval of November Payroll and Bills & Disbursements as
presented

4. Report of the Secretary-Treasurer:
a. Tenants Accounts — No Motion needed

5. Reports of Committees
a. TQM, Management, ROSS and Carpenter Center

6. Old business
a. None

7. New business
a. Discussion: Audit Review
b. Resolution: Adopt Audit for FY July 2024 — June 2025
¢. Discussion: Lincoln House Presentation

8. Adjournment

Please Note: Next Meeting — Tuesday March 6, 2026 at 12:00



January 6, 2026

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts
Bluff, NE was held on January 6, 2026, at the Housing Partners of Western Nebraska Community
Room, 89A Woodley Park Rd, Gering, NE, and via Zoom. The meeting was properly advertised and the
meeting was conducted under the guidelines of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act. A copy of the Open
Meetings Act was available.

Members Present upon roll call: Chairperson Tammy Henkel, Vice-Chairperson George Cortinez, and
Commissioner Albert Bustinza were present. EXCUSED: Commissioner Hillary Wasserburger.
Representing the Housing Authority: Ceo Anita Doggett, Resource Director Rita Morales (via Zoom),
Public Housing Coordinator Marissa Lucius, Property Manager Velma Jamison and HCV Coordinator
Kendra One Horn. County Commissioner Mike Blue was in attendance.

Chairperson Henkel called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.
Public Comment: None.

Moved by Cortinez and seconded by Bustinza to approve the December 2, 2025, minutes as presented.
YEA: Cortinez, Henkel, Bustinza. NAY: None. EXCUSED: Wasserburger

Moved by Bustinza and seconded by Cortinez to approve Payroll and Bills, and Communications as
presented.

YEA: Cortinez, Henkel, Bustinza. NAY: None. EXCUSED: Wasserburger

CEO Doggett initiated the tenant account reports. Lucius and Jamison presented their vacancy and
collection reports. CEO Doggett presented the HCV Report. One Horn elaborated on the HCV report.
CEO Doggett presented her Director’s Reports.

No Old Business.

Moved by Cortinez and seconded by Bustinza to adjourn the meeting at 12:19 p.m.

Chairperson Tammy Henkel Secretary Anita Doggett



Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Public Housing - Operating (0119520)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $154,433.87
01/10/2025 0090556051025 01/26 Spectrum Business ($123.95)
12/10/2025 0090451051125 12/25 Spectrum Business ($115.00)
12/10/2025 0090556051025 12/25 Spectrum Business ($115.00)
12/18/2025 88957281 Presto X ($290.64)
12/18/2025 90932724 Presto X ($500.00)
12/22/2025 0913 7679 53 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($4,866.95)
12/22/2025 21411592 07 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($4,765.53)
12/22/2025 2774 0979 67 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($167.14)
12/22/2025 4101 2005 72 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($362.18)
12/22/2025 4515 6552 29 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($125.93)
12/22/2025 5596 0418 82 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($116.77)
12/23/2025 211010026975 12/25 Nppd ($59.49)
12/23/2025 211010026930 12/25 Nppd ($76.36)
12/23/2025 211010026958 12/25 Nppd ($56.50)
12/23/2025 211010026981 12/25 Nppd ($119.77)
12/23/2025 211010026965 12/25 Nppd ($49.80)
12/23/2025 211010026953 12/25 Nppd ($54.94)
12/23/2025 211010026948 12/25 Nppd ($67.74)
12/23/2025 211010026997 12/25 Nppd ($81.89)
12/23/2025 211010026986 12/25 Nppd ($53.00)
12/23/2025 211010026992 12/25 Nppd ($124.83)
12/23/2025 211010026971 12/25 Nppd ($50.97)
12/23/2025 211010026962 12/25 Nppd ($66.46)
12/23/2025 211010027568 12/25 Nppd ($37.01)
12/23/2025 211010027546 12/25 Nppd ($53.98)
12/23/2025 211010027559 12/25 Nppd ($47.49)
12/23/2025 211010027572 12/25 Nppd ($98.83)
12/23/2025 211010027591 12/25 Nppd ($54.47)
12/23/2025 211010027519 12/25 Nppd ($59.88)
12/23/2025 211010027581 12/25 Nppd ($56.88)
12/23/2025 211010027551 12/25 Nppd ($54.36)
12/23/2025 211010027536 12/25 Nppd ($90.02)
12/23/2025 211010027523 12/25 Nppd ($53.68)
12/23/2025 211010027527 12/25 Nppd ($65.99)
12/23/2025 211010027586 12/25 Nppd ($50.20)
12/23/2025 211010027511 12/25 Nppd ($163.63)
12/23/2025 211010027596 12/25 Nppd ($80.25)
12/23/2025 211010027541 12/25 Nppd ($64.63)
12/23/2025 211010027555 12/25 Nppd ($80.81)
12/23/2025 211010027532 12/25 Nppd ($56.11)
12/23/2025 211010027576 12/25 Nppd ($71.91)
12/23/2025 211010027507 12/25 Nppd ($52.90)
12/23/2025 211010027515 12/25 Nppd ($53.39)
12/23/2025 211010027563 12/25 Nppd ($35.45)

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 10f 6

2/17/2026 9:10:38 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
12/23/2025 211010027646 12/25 Nppd ($66.77)
12/23/2025 211010027676 12/25 Nppd ($105.12)
12/23/2025 211010027692 12/25 Nppd ($55.05)
12/23/2025 211010027671 12/25 Nppd ($57.07)
12/23/2025 211010027657 12/25 Nppd ($65.99)
12/23/2025 211010027650 12/25 Nppd ($63.47)
12/23/2025 211010027678 12/25 Nppd ($63.87)
12/23/2025 211010027601 12/25 Nppd ($63.95)
12/23/2025 211010027674 12/25 Nppd ($66.08)
12/23/2025 211010027665 12/25 Nppd ($36.81)
12/23/2025 211010027661 12/25 Nppd ($50.38)
12/23/2025 211010027605 12/25 Nppd ($62.99)
12/23/2025 211010027633 12/25 Nppd ($61.72)
12/23/2025 211010027653 12/25 Nppd ($73.84)
12/23/2025 211010027641 12/25 Nppd ($37.80)
12/23/2025 211010027698 12/25 Nppd ($50.97)
12/23/2025 211010027637 12/25 Nppd ($52.61)
12/23/2025 211010027668 12/25 Nppd ($37.50)
12/23/2025 211010027703 12/25 Nppd ($59.59)
12/23/2025 211010055544 12/25 Nppd ($131.96)
12/23/2025 211010055547 12/25 Nppd ($203.14)
12/23/2025 211010055550 12/25 Nppd ($154.99)
12/23/2025 221010074454 12/25 Nppd ($448.80)
12/26/2025 12/25 PR Fees ADP Payroll Fees ($117.55)
12/26/2025 4807 7154 99 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All (51,469.44)
12/26/2025 5718 7055 84 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($1,146.28)
01/03/2026 PHA 2025-12 US Bank ($1,886.17)
01/05/2026 2213 Use this to record the reimbursement deposit $345.84
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/06/2026 - (V) Tenant Payment Jan 26 $75.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $70.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $133.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $304.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $305.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $294.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $190.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $60.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $5.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $427.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $304.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $459.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 2 of 6

2/17/2026 9:10:38 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $358.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $614.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $351.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $364.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $778.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $329.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $301.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $752.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $350.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $124.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $1,100.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $80.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $206.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $74.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $308.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $359.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $340.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $280.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $261.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $396.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $59.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $274.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $286.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $286.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $150.00
01/06/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $304.00
01/06/2026 2025-11 Use this to record the reimbursement deposit $110.25
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $75.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $75.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $483.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $694.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $315.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $214.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $506.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $326.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $258.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $276.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $336.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $552.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $290.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $258.00
www.pha-web.com Page 3 of 6 2/1712026 9:10:38 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $269.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $36.00
01/07/2026 28697 Ace Hardware ($34.17)
01/07/2026 28698 Chrisman, Audrey ($200.00)
01/07/2026 28699 City of Minatare ($1,117.99)
01/07/2026 28700 City of Scottsbluff ($2,037.59)
01/07/2026 28701 City of Terrytown ($6,096.20)
01/07/2026 28702 Column Software, PBC ($7.64)
01/07/2026 28703 Garcia Construction ($2,742.14)
01/07/2026 28704 ($200.00)
01/07/2026 28705 Snell Services, INC ($1,358.46)
01/07/2026 28706 Village Of Morrill ($2,745.14)
01/07/2026 099-01733047 Use this to record the operating subsidy deposit $39,278.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $230.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $57.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $6.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $258.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $232.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $70.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $217.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $712.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $250.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $75.00
01/08/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $218.00
01/08/2026 9244661983 HD Supply ($363.07)
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $3,571.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $750.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $368.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $280.00
01/09/2026 - (V) Payment Jan 26 $608.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $10,689.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $426.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $106.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $374.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $50.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $295.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $1,000.00
01/09/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $326.00
01/11/2026 0090451051125 01/26 Spectrum Business ($123.95)
01/13/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $283.00
01/13/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $409.00
www.pha-web.com Page 4 of 6 2/17/2026 9:10:38 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
01/13/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $125.00
01/16/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/16/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/16/2026 - Void Jan 26 ($100.00)
01/16/2026 - Void Jan 26 ($608.00)
01/20/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $705.00
01/20/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $477.00
01/20/2026 28707 Bluffs Facility Solutions ($39.85)
01/20/2026 28708 Carr -Trumbull Lumber ($388.28)
01/20/2026 28709 Dennis Supply ($255.58)
01/20/2026 28710 Gills Paint S Tire & Auto ($59.99)
01/20/2026 28711 Menards ($98.19)
01/20/2026 28712 Northwest Pipe (§16.16)
01/20/2026 28713 Westco ($32.51)
01/20/2026 28714 Winsupply ($355.98)
01/20/2026 28715 ($7.00)
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $85.00
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $411.00
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $60.00
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $175.00
01/21/2026 2025-029 Housing Authority Management ($316.38)
01/22/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $325.00
01/22/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/22/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $350.00
01/23/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $262.00
01/23/2026 - Use this to record the reimbursement deposit $138.54
01/23/2026 01/26 PR Fees ADP Payroll Fees ($101.95)
01/23/2026 78-1 - 2552 Tgm ($1,645.00)
01/23/2026 78-2 - 2553 Tgm ($880.00)
01/23/2026 78-3 - 2554 Tgm ($1,330.00)
01/23/2026 78-5 - 2555 Tgm ($2,670.00)
01/27/2026 28716 Carr -Trumbull Lumber ($70.13)
01/27/2026 28717 ($10.85)
01/27/2026 28718 Scotts Bluff County Treasurer ($32,334.63)
01/27/2026 28719 Waste Connections ($26.22)
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $60.00
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $40.00
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $507.00
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $869.00
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $100.00
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $950.00
01/28/2026 - (V) Payment Jan 26 $125.00
01/28/2026 2225 2025-12 $265.26
01/29/2026 092-01202544 CF Remodel $27,793.29
www.pha-web.com Page 5 of 6 2/17/2026 9:10:38 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Public Housing - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
01/30/2026 28720 Cowans Custom Cabinets ($190.00)
01/30/2026 28721 Garcia Construction ($2,175.33)
01/30/2026 28722 Menards ($3,251.45)
01/30/2026 28723 Snell Services, INC ($2,846.45)
01/30/2026 28724 Waste Connections ($26.22)
01/31/2026 - Interest $35.75
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $18.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $305.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $1.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $25.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $864.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $277.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $300.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $608.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $436.00
02/02/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $265.00
02/04/2026 - Void Feb 26 ($125.00)
12/23/2026 211010027684 12/25 Nppd ($55.34)
12/23/2026 211010027681 12/25 Nppd ($41.95)
Total $188,191.39
Total for All Accounts $188,191.39
Credit/Debit Summary

Type Count Amount

Credits 112 ($87,567.41)

Debits 135 $121,324.93

Total 247 $33,757.52

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 6 of 6

2/17/2026 9:10:38 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Barrier Free Homes LLC - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Barrier Free Homes LLC - Operating (0116246)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $126,342.27
01/01/2026 BF MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($675.40)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $2,427.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $403.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $220.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $409.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $50.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $447.00
01/05/2026 - Payment Jan26 $50.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $358.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $261.00
01/07/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $812.00
01/09/2026 2029 City of Gering ($630.57)
01/20/2026 2030 Menards ($179.99)
01/20/2026 2031 Nebraska Investment Finance Authority ($150.00)
01/21/2026 2025-020 Housing Authority Management ($11,304.98)
01/23/2026 BF - 2542 Tgm ($1,950.00)
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $509.00
01/31/2026 - Interest $21.47
Total $117,418.80
Total for All Accounts $117,418.80
Credit/Debit Summary

Type Count Amount

Credits 6 ($14,890.94)

Debits 12 $5,967.47

Total 18 ($8,923.47)
Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:23:03 AM

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Courthouse Villa - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Courthouse Villa - Operating (1011163944)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $72,604.64
01/01/2026 CHV MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($496.00)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $2,389.00
01/05/2026 90132892 Presto X ($28.33)
01/07/2026 1033 City of Bridgeport ($259.70)
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $1,351.00
01/14/2026 19018 rental incentive from Voucher $100.00
01/20/2026 1034 Nebraska Investment Finance Authority ($150.00)
01/21/2026 2025-022 Housing Authority Management ($6,558.96)
01/23/2026 CHYV - 2544 Tam ($150.00)
01/27/2026 1035 City of Bridgeport ($261.10)
01/27/2026 1036 Horizon Bank ($207.68)
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $610.00
02/04/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $418.00
Total $69,360.87
Total for All Accounts $69,360.87
Credit/Debit Summary

Type Count Amount

Credits 8 ($8,111.77)

Debits 5 $4,868.00

Total 13 ($3,243.77)
www.pha-web.com Page 10f 1 2/17/2026 9:24:06 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Crown West - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Crown West - Operating (0112038)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $109,890.42
01/01/2026 CW MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($893.30)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $2,516.00
01/05/2026 - Tenant Payment Dec 25 $33.00
01/05/2026 - Tenant Payment Dec 25 $668.00
01/05/2026 4330 City of Scottsbluff ($126.16)
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $783.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $606.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $736.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $130.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $714.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $614.00
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/09/2026 4331 City of Gering ($88.02)
01/20/2026 4332 Nebraska Investment Finance Authority ($200.00)
01/21/2026 2025-023 Housing Authority Management ($8,140.97)
01/23/2026 CW - 2545 Tgm ($2,400.00)
01/27/2026 4333 City of Scottsbluff ($124.35)
01/27/2026 2025-12 Use this to record the monthly transfer ($400.00)
Total $104,517.62
Total for All Accounts $104,517.62
Credit/Debit Summary

Tuge Count amott

Credits 8 ($12,372.80)

Debits 10 $7,000.00

Total 18 ($5,372.80)

Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:24:40 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner

www.pha-web.com
© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Elmwood - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Elmwood - Operating (0143544)

01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $336,517.86
12/22/2025 5544 5927 50 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($104.61)
12/26/2025 211010016807 12/25 Nppd ($42.47)
01/01/2026 Elm MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($2,075.60)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $9,878.00
01/05/2026 5924 City of Scottsbluff ($2,210.13)
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $294.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $253.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $47.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $813.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $220.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $718.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $651.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $736.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $700.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $735.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $354.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $272.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $295.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $613.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $234.00
01/07/2026 5925 Independent Plumbing ($140.55)
01/08/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $73.00
01/08/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $800.00
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/13/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $300.00
01/13/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $25.00
01/13/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/14/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $261.00
01/14/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $114.00
01/14/2026 19021 rental incentive from Voucher $500.00
01/20/2026 5926 Independent Plumbing ($891.75)
01/20/2026 5927 Menards ($47.89)
01/20/2026 5928 Winsupply ($93.76)
01/21/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $800.00
01/21/2026 2025-024 Housing Authority Management ($16,257.60)
01/23/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $850.00
01/23/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $200.00
01/23/2026 Elm - 2546 Tgm ($3,916.85)
01/27/2026 5929 City of Scottsbluff ($2,215.56)
01/27/2026 2025-12 Use this to record the monthly transfer ($350.00)
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $140.00
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $275.00

2/17/2026 9:25:08 AM

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 10of 2

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): EImwood - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
01/31/2026 - Interest $58.67
Total $330,580.76
Total for All Accounts $330,580.76
Credit/Debit Summary

TIvpe Count Amount

Credits 12 ($28,346.77)

Debits 32 $22,409.67

Total 44 ($5,937.10)
Page 2 of 2 2/17/2026 9:25:08 AM

www.pha-web.com
© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Gering Valley Estates - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Gering Valley Estates - Operating (0134929)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $69,984.98
01/01/2026 GVE MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($1,799.66)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $7,656.00
01/05/2026 ck #0972 AHRMA return of capital $803.47
01/06/2026 - Simple Journal Entry ($2,280.00)
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $429.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $242.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $839.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $452.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $302.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $338.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $715.00
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $5,492.00
01/09/2026 2200 City of Gering ($2,585.14)
01/13/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $740.00
01/14/2026 19019 rental incentive from Voucher $200.00
01/15/2026 2201 ($718.65)
01/20/2026 2202 Ace Hardware ($17.60)
01/20/2026 2203 Crescent Electric ($22.24)
01/20/2026 2204 Midwest Housing Equity Group, Inc. ($3.622.00)
01/20/2026 2205 Nebraska Investment Finance Authority ($5.429.00)
01/23/2026 GVE - 2547 Tgm ($4,129.03)
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $370.00
01/28/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $708.00
01/29/2026 2206 Horizon Bank ($1,199.31)
Total $67,368.82
Total for All Accounts $67,368.82
Credit/Debit Summary
Count Amount
10 (21,802.63)
14 $19,186.47
24 ($2,616.16)
www.pha-web.com Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:25:28 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Homeownership - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Homeownership - Operating (0119733)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $1,469.81
01/31/2026 - Interest $0.12
Total $1,469.93
Total for All Accounts $1,469.93
Credit/Debit Summary
Iype Count Amount
Credits 0
Debits 1 $0.12
Total 1 $0.12
www.pha-web.com Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:25:50 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Management Fund - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Management Fund - Operating (9013520)

01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $104,887.74
12/31/2025 1619 Shaggy Buffalo Carwash, LLC. ($25.00)
12/31/2025 9288354 Nebraska.Gov ($68.00)
01/01/2026 176249201 12/25 Spectrum Business ($319.99)
01/02/2026 PR 20260102 Payroll 1-2-2026 ($31,895.71)
01/05/2026 2025-003 2025-11 Reimbursement $28.64
01/05/2026 Mgmt 2025-12 US Bank ($4,111.66)
01/07/2026 1555 Century Business Products ($145.80)
01/07/2026 1656 Intralinks ($1,022.75)
01/07/2026 1657 Management Computer Services ($33,784.00)
01/07/2026 1558 Nebraska Chapter of NAHRO ($655.00)
01/07/2026 1559 NEXT Young Professionals ($200.00)
01/07/2026 1560 Panhandle Partnership ($150.00)
01/07/2026 1561 State of Nebraska DAS ($413.28)
01/12/2026 1562 ($170.00)
01/16/2026 - Phone Checks ($174.68)
01/20/2026 - NSF charges ($60.00)
01/20/2026 1563 Carpenter Center ($8.00)
01/20/2026 1564 Intralinks ($187.50)
01/20/2026 1565 Mobius Communications ($150.00)
01/20/2026 1566 Team Auto Center ($1,186.20)
01/20/2026 1567 ($19.25)
01/20/2026 1568 Wpci ($1.71)
01/21/2026 - NSF charges $60.00
01/21/2026 2025-020 2025-12 $11,304.98
01/21/2026 2025-022 2025-12 $6,558.96
01/21/2026 2025-023 2025-12 $8,140.97
01/21/2026 2025-024 2025-12 $16,257.60
01/21/2026 2025-025 2025-12 $44,416.79
01/21/2026 2025-027 2025-12 $6,558.96
01/21/2026 2025-028 2025-12 $6,411.35
01/21/2026 2025-029 Simple Journal Entry $316.38
01/23/2026 Mgmt - 2550 Tgm ($1,040.00)
01/27/2026 1570 Housing Authority ($265.00)
01/27/2026 1571 Legacy Coop ($1,938.81)
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $675.40
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $496.00
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $893.30
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $2,075.60
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $1,799.66
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $1,740.00
01/27/2026 2025-12 MF Use this to record monthly MFs $337.80
01/31/2026 - Interest $65.74

Total $135,033.53

www.pha-web.com

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 1 0f 2

2/17/2026 9:26:11 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Management Fund - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Total for All Accounts $135,033.53
Credit/Debit Summary
Type Count Amount
Credits 24 (877,992.34)
Debits 18 $108,138.13
Total 42 $30,145.79
www.pha-web.com Page 2 of 2 2/17/2026 9:26:11 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Monument View Villa - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Monument View Villa - Operating (196399)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $26,746.28
12/30/2025 8356x6055 01/26 Spectrum Business ($283.76)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $3,177.00
01/05/2026 ck #0987 AHRMA return of capital $619.76
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $229.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $297.00
01/07/2026 1785 Menards ($14.97)
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $1,386.00
01/09/2026 1786 City of Gering ($1,176.86)
01/20/2026 1787 Ace Hardware $25.19
01/20/2026 1787 (V) Ace Hardware ($25.19)
01/20/2026 1788 Housing Authority ($2.70)
01/20/2026 1789 Ace Hardware ($25.19)
01/27/2026 1790 Housing Authority Management ($715.60)
01/27/2026 1791 Tgm ($1,930.00)
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $538.00
01/31/2026 - Service Charge ($4.40)
Total $28,839.56
Total for All Accounts $28,839.56
Credit/Debit Summary
Tyvpe Count Amount
Credits 9 ($4,178.67)
Debits 7 $6,271.95
Total 16 $2,093.28
www.pha-web.com Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:26:53 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Retumn to Owner - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Return to Owner - Operating (119822)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $251,239.75
01/27/2026 - 2025-12 transfer $833.33
01/31/2026 - Interest $355.13
Total $252,428.21
Total for All Accounts $252,428.21
Credit/Debit Summary
Iype Count Amount
Credits 0
Debits 2 $1,188.46
Total 2 $1,188.46
2/17/2026 9:27:22 AM

www.pha-web.com
© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 1 of 1

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Ross - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Ross - Operating (1011163381)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $10,317.49
Total $10,317.49
Total for All Accounts $10,317.49
Credit/Debit Summary
Type Count Amount
Credits 0
Debits 0
Total 0
No information for selected criteria
www.pha-web.com Page 1 0f 1 2/17/2026 9:27:43 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): TQM - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
TQM - Operating (0119830)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $132,501.22
12/22/2025 5890 6303 95 12/25 Black Hills Energy - All ($328.13)
01/05/2026 TQM 2025-12 US Bank ($705.45)
01/07/2026 9271 City of Gering ($417.73)
01/07/2026 9272 City of Scottsbluff ($138.73)
01/12/2026 211010026939 12/25 Nppd ($143.95)
01/13/2026 - Use this to record the monthly rent $500.00
01/20/2026 9273 Allo Communications ($73.09)
01/20/2026 9274 Bluffs Facility Solutions ($327.63)
01/20/2026 9275 Gills Paint S Tire & Auto ($250.00)
01/20/2026 9276 Menards ($44.96)
01/20/2026 2493 - 2025-08 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $3,900.00
01/21/2026 2025-025 Housing Authority Management ($44,416.79)
01/27/2026 2508 - 2025-09 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $2,870.00
01/27/2026 2542 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $1,950.00
01/27/2026 2543 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $2,590.00
01/27/2026 2544 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $150.00
01/27/2026 2545 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $2,400.00
01/27/2026 2546 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $3,916.85
01/27/2026 2547 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $4,129.03
01/27/2026 2550 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $1,040.00
01/27/2026 2555 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $6,525.00
01/27/2026 2557 - 2025-11 Use this to record the labor reimbursement deposit $1,830.00
01/28/2026 - Use this to record the monthly rent $500.00
01/31/2026 - Interest $20.91
Total $117,976.55
Total for All Accounts $117,976.55
Credit/Debit Summary

Count Amount

10 ($46,846.46)

14 $32,321.79

24 ($14,524.67)

www.pha-web.com
© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 1 of 1

2/17/2026 9:28:13 AM

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff
Bank Account Activity

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Valacia - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026

Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Valacia - Operating (150155)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $5,492.85
11/25/2025 2493 Tgm ($3,900.00)
12/01/2025 2508 Tgm ($2,870.00)
01/01/2026 0014163010125 01/26 Spectrum Community Solutions ($1,111.58)
01/01/2026 RTO 2025-12 Return to Owner ($833.33)
01/01/2026 Val MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($1,740.00)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $3,726.00
01/05/2026 - Use this to record the monthly USDA pmt ($671.81)
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $500.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $25.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $499.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $180.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $525.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $400.00
01/07/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $457.00
01/08/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $301.00
01/09/2026 - Tenant Payment Jan 26 $4,148.00
01/09/2026 3187 City of Gering ($3,114.00)
01/14/2026 19023 / 19007 rental incentive and vacancy from Voucher $925.00
01/27/2026 2025-12 reserves Use this to record the monthly transfer ($1,131.75)
01/28/2026 - Payment Jan 26 $102.00
Total $1,908.38
Total for All Accounts $1,908.38
Credit/Debit Summary

Type Count Amount

Credits 8 ($15,372.47)

Debits 12 $11,788.00

Total 20 ($3,584.47)

Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:29:40 AM
Printed by: Amanda Pitner

www.pha-web.com
© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)




Housing Authority of The County of Scottsbluff

Bank Account Activity
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Bank Account Name(s): Valacia North - Operating, 2) Period From: 1/1/2026 To: 1/1/2026
Date Number Payee / Description Amount
Valacia North - Operating (1011164066)
01/01/2026 - Beginning Balance $35,064.46
01/01/2026 VN MF 2025-12 Housing Authority Management ($337.80)
01/02/2026 - Port In Payment Jan 26 $2,159.00
01/09/2026 1040 City of Gering ($497.12)
01/14/2026 19022 rental incentive from Voucher $100.00
01/20/2026 1041 Nebraska Investment Finance Authority ($150.00)
01/21/2026 2025-027 Housing Authority Management ($6,558.96)
01/23/2026 VN - 2557 Tam ($1,830.00)
01/29/2026 1042 Horizon Bank ($206.60)
Total $27,742.98
Total for All Accounts $27,742.98
Credit/Debit Summary
Ivpe Count Amount
Credits 6 ($9,580.48)
Debits 2 $2,259.00
Total 8 ($7,321.48)
www.pha-web.com Page 1 of 1 2/17/2026 9:30:00 AM

© 2026 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Printed by: Amanda Pitner




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
AUDIT PRESENTATION - DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

Disclaimer — these are just outtakes from the report. The audit report should be read in full.

1.

Unrestricted net position — Overall the unrestricted net position decreased $47,176 to $2,949,138 for the year
ended June 30, 2025. Although this is called “unrestricted”, each federal program’s unrestricted net position
can not be used to support another program.

Cash and Investments as discussed in Note B are as of June 30, 2025:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,297,034.54

investments 625,351.57
Restricted cash 643,946.67
Restricted investments 141,861.96

$ 3,708,194.74

Public Housing Unrestricted Net Position decreased $3,749 to $332,721.

Maintenance expenses increased $145,181. The Authority used $227,350 of Capital Funds for operations which
was an increase of $65,076 over the prior year. Rental income increased $29,118.

Housing Choice Voucher Unrestricted Net Position increased $75,116 to $854,301.

The number of HAP transactions decreased by 49 while the average HAP increased 6%. HAP expense increased
$87,776. Administrative fees earned remained relatively consistent with a small increase of $795. The
administrative fee is based on the number of HAP transactions. The administrative fee itself went up but the
proration factor applied to that rate decreased.

TQM Unrestricted Net Position decreased $71,817 to $254,622. It had decreased $7,754 in the prior year.
Much of the current year decrease was due to the use of the prior year insurance proceeds for the repairs in the
current year.

Management Program Unrestricted Net Position decreased $63,949 to $473,118. Last year it had decreased
$39,016. $33,374 of the decrease in the current year was the result of a vehicle purchase that was capitalized.

Elmwood Village, Barrier Free, Valacia North Villa, Courthouse Villa and Crown West had a combined 58,840
increase in Unrestricted Net Position. One of the biggest things this past year was much of the insurance repairs
were completed during the year. As there are no restrictions on these programs, the insurance proceeds
received in prior years was sitting in unrestricted net position and then when it was used, it reduces that.

The Authority had $4,412,387 expenditures of federal awards for the year ending June 30, 2025. The Housing
Choice Voucher program is 58% of that. Included in the $4,412,387 were existing loan balances of $639,492 that
have continuing compliance requirements so they must be included as current year assistance. There were no
current year funds advanced on the loans.



Niewedde
(& Wiens
Randal D. Niewedde, CDA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Jeffrey J. Wiens, CPA

January 23, 2026

To the Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska
89A Woodley Park Road

Gering, Nebraska 69341

We have audited the financial statements of the sole major fund of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts
Bluff, Nebraska for the year ended June 30, 2025 . Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable,
Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in the audit engagement letter.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska are described in Note
A to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted that had significant changes and the
application of existing policies was not changed during the year. We noted no transactions entered into by the
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial

statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff,
Nebraska’s financial statements were:

* Management'’s estimate of depreciation is based on the estimated useful life of the Authority’s
capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accounting
estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a

whole.

» Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts related to accounts receivable is
based on the estimated collectiveness of the accounts receivable. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the accounting estimate in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

P.O. Box 98 ~ York, Nebraska 68467 ~ Ph: 402-362-4410 ~ Fax; 402-362-4418
Jeff: jeff@nwcpas.net Randal: randal@nwcpas.net



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial
statements. Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. The uncorrected misstatements or the matters
underlying them could potentially cause future period financial statements to be materially misstated,
even though, in our judgment, such uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial
statements under audit. Attached is a schedule that details the adjustment made to correct material
errors noted during the audit.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated January 23, 2026 which is attached to this letter.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska'’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional
standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts BIuff,
Nebraska's auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship
and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Our audit conducted for the year ended June 30, 2025 contained significant audit findings in the audit reporting
package dated January 23, 2026. As an important element in the internal control structure of the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, it is imperative that the Board review the findings and approve
the audit at the next regular Board meeting. A copy for each Board Member has been sent to the Executive
Director at the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's office.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management's discussion and analysis which are is required
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RS! and do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on program financial schedules, financial data schedules and schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and



methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior
period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of Board of Commissioners and management of
the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and is not intended to be, and should not be, used

by anyone other than these specified parties.

%eweclo/e C()DJ Wend, CM;

January 23, 2026



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF ADJUSTMENTS MADE

June 30, 2025

To correct accrued leave.

Account Account
# Per # Per
Description Audit Debit Credit PHA
Public Housing
1. Compensated absences - current 2135.10 12,211.24 2135.10
Compensated absences - noncurrent 2135.11 24,736.24 2135.11
Prior period adjustments 6010.00 8,353.41 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4110.01 $ 11,612.64 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4410.01 33,688.25 2806.01
To correct accrued leave.
2. 2023 Capital Fund Advances 8029.23 10,000.00 2806.01
Prior period adjustments 6010.00 3 10,000.00 2806.01
To reclassify advances.
Voucher
1. Compensated absences - current 2135.10 2,798.03 2135.10
Compensated absences - noncurrent 2135.11 4,420.40 2135.11
Prior period adjustments 6010.00 1,680.02 28086.01
Compensated absences expense 4110.01 $ 8,798.45 2806.01
To correct accrued leave.
Valacia
1, Accounts payable - vendors 2111.00 833.33 2111.00
AP Homeownership 2119.40 $ 833.33 2119.40
To reclassify interfund payable out of vendor payables.
TQM
1. Compensated absences - current 2135.10 4,326.39 2135.10
Compensated absences - noncurrent 2135.11 10,752.74 2135.11
Prior period adjustments 6010.00 8,074.46 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4110.01 $ 7,400.72 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4410.01 13,752.87 2806.01



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA

June 30, 2025

SCHEDULE OF ADJUSTMENTS MADE

Account Account
# Per # Per
Description Audit Debit Credit PHA
Management
1. Accounts receivable - Valacia 1129.03 1,740.00 1129.03
Accounts receivable - Elmwood 1129.04 1,897.76 1129.04
Accounts receivable - Crown West 1129.05 807.83 1129.05
Accounts receivable - Courthouse 1129.07 487.80 1129.07
Accounts receivable - Barrier Free 1129.08 590.40 1129.08
Accounts receivable - Valacia North 1129.11 427.00 1128.11
Accounts receivable - Management Fees 1129.01 5,950.79 1129.01
To reclassify interfund receivables out of management fee receivables.
2. Accounts receivable - Low Rent 1129.06 0.02 1129.06
Accounts receivable - Management Fees 1129.01 $ 0.02 1129.01
To match Public Housing interfund balance.
3. Compensated absences - current 2135.10 1,009.94 2135.10
Compensated absences - noncurrent 213511 6,783.03 2135.11
Prior period adjustments 6010.00 5,912.35 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4110.01 3 11,897.54 2806.01
Compensated absences expense 4410.01 1,807.78 2806.01
To correct accrued leave.
4, Other income 3690.00 28,993.63 2806.01
Gering Valley Estates management fee 3696.01 $ 28,993.63 2806.01
To correct incentive management fee income.
Elmwood Village
1, Building 1420.00 25,920.00 1420.00
Casualty loss contracts 4620.03 3 25,920.00 2802.01

To capitalize roofing costs not paid for by insurance.

I have reviewed the above entries and approve recording them to correct known factual errors noted during the audit.

Executive Director



January 23, 2026

Niewedde & Wiens, CPA's
PO Box 98
York, NE 68467

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit(s) of the financial statements of Housing Authority
of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, which comprise the respective financial position of the sole major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information as of June 30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the disclosures (collectively, the “financial statements™),
for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. ltems are considered
to be material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that, in light
of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the
information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is
monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of January 23, 2026, the following representations made to
you during your audit,

Financial Statements
1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter, including our

responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP
and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and include all
properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and all component units
required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

5) The methods, significant assumptions, and data used in making accounting estimates and their relate_d
disclosures are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that is reasonable in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. .

6) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, !oa}ns, transfers,
leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties have been
appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

7) Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of no_ncomp!iancg, subsequent
to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements
or in the schedule of findings and questioned costs.

8) The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial

statements as a whole. A list of the uncorrected misstatements is attached to the 'representation letter. !n
addition, you have proposed adjusting journal entries that have been posted to the entity's accounts. We are in

agreement with those adjustments.
9) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

10) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Housing Authority of the County of Scetts Bluff, Nebraska
is contingently tiable, if any, have been properly recorded or disclosed.



information Provided
11) We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, such as records (including information obtained from outside of the general and
subsidiary ledgers), documentation, and other matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska from
whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d) Minutes of the meetings of Board of Commissioners or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which
minutes have not yet been prepared.

12) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

13) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

14) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Housing Authority of the County of
Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and involves—
*» Management,
« Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
¢ Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

16) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Housing Authority of the
County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's financial statements communicated by employees, former employees,
regulators, or others.

16) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or waste or abuse, whose effects should be considered when
preparing financial statements.

17) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects should
be considered when preparing the financial statements.

18) We have disclosed to you the names of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's related
parties and all the related party relationships and transactions, including any side agreements.

Government-specific

19) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or deficiencies
in, financial reporting practices.

20) We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy identified and suspected fraud or noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that you have reported to us.
21) We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

22) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the
objectives of the audit and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

23) We have identified to you any investigations or legal proceedings that have been initiated with respect to the
period under audit.

24) We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our planned
corrective actions, for the report.

25) The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska has no plans or intentions that may materially
affect the carrying value or classification of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows
of resources, and fund balance or net position.



26) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreemepts
applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and contractual provisions for reporting
specific activities in separate funds.

27) We have appropriately identified, recorded, and disclosed all leases in accordance with
GASB Statement (GASBS) No. 87 .

28) We have appropriately identified, recorded, and disclosed subscription-based information technology
arrangements in accordance with GASBS No. 95 .

29) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances of identified and suspected fraud and noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on the
financial statements.

30) We have appropriately measured, recorded, and disclosed compensated absences and other salary-related
payments in accordance with GASBS No. 101.

31) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax
or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial
statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

32) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and disclosures, management's
discussion and analysis, program financial schedules, financial data schedules and schedule of expenditures
of federal awards. We acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we
assume all management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within
senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and
results of the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed,
approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and disclosures, management’s discussion
and analysis, program financial schedules, financial data schedules and schedule of expenditures of federal
awards.

33) The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Biuff, Nebraska has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and
there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

34) The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska has complied with all aspects of contractual
agreements that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

35) The financial statements include all component units, appropriately present majority equity intergs:ts in legally
separate organizations and joint ventures with an equity interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures
and other related organizations.

36) The financial statements include all fiduciary activities required by GASBS No. 84 , as amended.

37) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GASBS No. 34 , as
amended.

38) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASBS Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major are identiﬂgd
and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly important to financial
statement users.

39) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) are properly classified
and, if applicable, approved.

40) Investments, derivative instrument transactions, and land and other real estate held by endowments are
properly valued.

41) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

42) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

43) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general revenues,
contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

44y Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and reported.
45) Special items are appropriately classified and reported.



46) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instrument transactions are properly classified as torisk and
are properly disclosed.

47) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if
applicable, depreciated or amortized.

48) We have appropriately disclosed the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's policy
regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes
for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is
properly recognized under the policy.

49) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RS1). The RSI is measured and
presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not changed
from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations
underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

50) With respect to the program financial schedules, financial data schedules and schedule of expenditures of
federal awards:

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the program financial schedules, financial data schedules
and schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the program financial schedules, financial data
schedules and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is fairly presented
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The methods
of measurement and presentation of the program financial schedules, financial data schedules and
schedule of expenditures of federal awards have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and
presentation of the supplementary information.

b) Ifthe program financial schedules, financial data schedules and schedule of expenditures of federal awards
is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited financial statements readily
available to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date we issue the
supplementary information and the auditor’s report thereon.

51) With respect to federal award programs:

a) We are responsible for understanding and complying with and have complied with, the requirements of Title
2 U.8. Cade of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), including requirements relating to
preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

b) We acknowledge our responsibility for preparing and presenting the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards (SEFA) and related disclosures in accardance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, and
we believe the SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance. The methods of measurement or presentation of the SEFA have not changed from those used
in the prior period and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the SEFA.

c) If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited financial
statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later than the date we issue the SEFA
and the auditor's report thereon.

d) We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related activities subject to
the Uniform Guidance compliance audit, and have included in the SEFA, expenditures made during the
audit period for all awards provided by federal agencies in the form of federal awards, federal cost-
reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property (including donated surplus property),
cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and other
direct assistance.

e) We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with, the requirements of
federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards related to each of our federal
programs and have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of federal statutes, reguiations, and
the terms and conditions of federal awards that are considered to have a direct and material effect on each
major program.



n)

o)

P)

s)

Y

u)

w)

We are responsibie for establishing, designing, implementing, and maintaining, and have established,
designed, implemented, and maintained, effective internal control over compliance for federal programs
that provides reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a material effect on
our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is adequate and is functioning as intended.

We have made available to you all federal awards (including amendments, if any) and any other
correspondence with federal agencies or pass-through entities relevant to federal programs and related
activities.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific programs as a major
program.

We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for noncompliaqce
disclosed to you), including when applicable, those set forth in the OMB Compliance Supplement relating
to federal awards and confirm that there were no amounts questioned and no known noncompliance with
the direct and material compliance requirements of federal awards.

We have disclosed any communications from federal awarding agencies and palss-through’ entitfes
concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance requirements, including
communications received from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the

auditor's report.

We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for previous audits,
attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the objectives of the
compliance audit, including findings received and corrective actions taken from the end of the period
covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditor's report.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines in OMB's
Uniform Guidance (2 CFR part 200, subpart E).

We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have varying
interpretations.

We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with_ the direct and material
compliance requirements, including information related to federal program financial reports and claims for
advances and reimbursements.

We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that provide additional evider)ce about
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting noncompliance during the reporting period.

There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material compliance requirements
that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditor's report.

No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factorg that might si_gniﬁgantly
affect internal control, including any corrective action we have taken regarding significant deﬂcnencu_es or
material weaknesses in internal control over compliance, subsequent to the period covered by the auditor's
report.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported by the books
and records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies Qf the reports submitted, or
electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-through entity, as applicable.

We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.

We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior audit ﬁndin_gs to
include all findings required to be included by the Uniform Guidance, and we have provided you with all
information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit findings by federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities, including all management decisions.

We are responsible for and have ensured the reporting package does not contain protected personally
identifiable information.

We are responsible for and have accurately prepared'the auditee section of the Data Collection Form as
required by the Uniform Guidance.



x) We are responsible for taking corrective action on each audit finding of the compliance audit and have
developed a corrective action plan that meets the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

L N BV 74
Signed: ,// oot X ALl
N S R e
Title : Eycective D: VE('.."}L’F




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

The accompanying schedule summarizes to Management the uncarrected misstatements related to the audited financial statements for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

Uncorrected
Description Amount
1. Payable for softtware not recorded (30,021.00)
2. Software expense not recorded 30,021.00
3. Amortization expense related to SBITA capital asset understated 4,339.21
(4,339.21)

4. Administrative expense overstated



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
AND
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2025



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditor's Report
Required Supplemental Information:
Management's Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position — Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position,
Proprietary Fund

Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary Fund
Notes to Financial Statements
Supplemental Information
Program Schedule of Net Position
Program Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Program Schedule of Cash Flows
Financial Data Schedules
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Single Audit Section
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required By Uniform Guidance

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Corrective Action Plan

Agreed-Upon Procedure

Independent Accountant’'s Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page No.

10
11
12

26
28
30
32
37

38

40
43
44

48

50



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT



Niewedde
(‘g Wiens

Randal D. Niewedde, CDA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Jeffrey J. Wiens, CDA

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska
Gering, Nebraska

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the major fund of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts
Bluff, Nebraska, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska 's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the major fund of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska as of
June 30, 2025, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for the year ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We did not audit the financial statements of Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C., as of June 30, 2025, which
represents 82% of the discretely presented component units net position. Those statements were audited by
other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, and is based solely on the report of
other auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements of Monument View Villa, L.L.C., as of June 30, 2025, which represents
18% of the discretely presented component units net. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, and is based solely on the report of other auditors.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
(Government Auditing Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Housing Authority of the County of
Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

P.O. Box 98 ~ York, Nebraska 68467 ~ Ph: 402-362-4410 ~ Fax: 402-362-4418
Jeff: jeff@nwcpas.net Randal: randal@nwcpas.net

1



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority of the County of
Scotts BIuff, Nebraska'’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement
date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we;
» exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

» conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska'’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that

we identified during the audit.
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's discussion
and analysis as identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.



Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Biuff, Nebraska's basic financial statements. The
Program Financial Schedules, Financial Data Schedules and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Program Financial
Schedules, Financial Data Schedules and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 23, 2026 on
our consideration of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff,
Nebraska's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%ewec/a/e Cﬂﬂ) M/iend , CM;

York, Nebraska
January 23, 2026



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION —
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



HOUSING PARTNERS OF WESTERN NEBRASKA
/ﬂx«\ 89A WOODLEY PARK ROAD

\ébf;%)/ I GERING, NEBRASKA 69341
1. Phone: 308-632-0473 » Fax: 308-632-0476
Housing www.scottsbluffhousing.com
Partners

Anita Doggett
CEO

Board of
Conunissioners

Tammy Henkel
Chair

George Cortinez
Vice- Chair

Monnette Ross
Commissioner

Kent Greenwalt
Commissioner

Bob Unzicker
Conunissioner

Russell Reisig
SB County Rep

Programs Include:
Public Housing

Housing Choice
Voucher

TOM Maintenance

Homeownership

Valacia Apartments

Valacia North Villa
Apartments

Barrier-Free
Homes

Crown West
Elmwood Village
Hope Center

Monument View
Villa, L.L.C.

Courthouse Villa

Gering Valley
Estates, L.L.C.

Child & Adult Care
Food Programs

Sidney Housing
Authority

Gordon Housing
Authority

Hay Springs
Housing Authority

Chappell Housing
Authority

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

This section of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's annual financial
report presents our managements analysis of the Authority’s financial performance during the
fiscal year ended on June 30, 2025. This discussion and analysis is designed to assist the
reader in focusing on the significant financial issues and activities and to identify any
significant changes in financial position. The focus of the management's discussion and
analysis is on the Housing Authority which includes all financial activity of the Housing
Authority with the exception of its discretely presented component units. Please read and
consider the information presented in conjunction with the basic financial statements as a
whole.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The term "Net Position” refers to the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources. The Authority’s total net position as of June 30, 2025 was
$10,453,088. The net position decreased by $241,075, a decrease of 2.3% from the prior
year. Of this amount, $2,949,138 was reported as "unrestricted net position”. Unrestricted
net position represents the amount available to be used to meet the Authority’s ongoing
obligations to citizens, creditors and operations of facilities.

Operating revenues for the Authority was $4,830,626 for the year ended June 30, 2025.
This was an increase of 5% over the prior year.

Operating expenses for the Authority were $6,113,677 for the year ended June 30, 2025.
This was a increase of 5% over the prior year.

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report includes this Management’s Discussion and Analysis report, the Basic
Financial Statements and the Notes fo Financial Statements. This report also contains the
Financial Data Schedule (FDS) which is included in the Supplemental Information section.
The Authority’s basic financial statements are presented as fund level financial statements
because the Authority only has a single proprietary fund.

Required Financial Statements

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements - The financial statements of the Housing Authority
report information of the Authority using accounting methods similar to those used by
private sector companies. These statements offer short- and long-term financial
information about its activities. The Statement of Net Position includes all the Authority’s
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources and
provides information about the nature and amounts of investments in resources and
obligations of the Authority creditors. it also provides the basis for evaluating the capital
structure of the Authority and assessing the liquidity and financial fiexibility of the Authority.

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position. This statement measures the
success of the Authority's operations over the past year and can be used to determine

This institution is an E qual Opportunity Provider & Employer.

EQUAL
OPPO

3
%

it
Zh
3

Ty



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’'D)

whether the Authority has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees and other charges,
profitability and credit worthiness.

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The statement reports cash receipts,
cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing and financing activities and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the
change in the cash balance during the reporting period.

The Authority reports a single enterprise fund.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
financial statements and provide more detailed data.

Supplemental Information

This report also contains the Financial Data Schedule (FDS) which is included in the Supplemental Information
section. HUD has established Uniform Financial Reporting Standards that requires the Housing Authority to
submit financial information electronically to HUD using the FDS format. This financial information was
electronically transmitted to the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) for the year ended June 30, 2025 and
is required to be included in the audit reporting package.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND ANALYSIS

Net position may serve, over time, as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the
Authority, assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $10,453,088 at the close of the year
ended June 30, 2025. This represents a decrease of $241,075, or 2.3%.

The unrestricted component of net position was $2,949,138 as of June 30, 2025 which was a decrease of
$47,176.

The largest portion of the Authority's net position reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings
and equipment less accumulated depreciation and related debt). The Authority uses these capital assets to
provide service and consequently these assets are not available to liquidate liabilities or other spending.

The Authority had restricted net position of $1,267,943 which was a decrease of $809,406 which was largely the
use of insurance proceeds received in the prior year which were utilized in the current year. Further, the
requirement for residual receipts in Elmwood Village program expired so $330,337 of funds that were restricted
in the prior year are no longer restricted.

Current and other assets decreased $862,072. Within this, accounts receivable decreased $924,638 with
$873,512 of that decrease for insurance proceeds from a storm in prior years where the funds were received in
the current year. Prepaid expenses increased $38,175 largely due to increased insurance premiums,

Total liabilities decreased $1,965 with no significant fluctuations within the various categories within.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND ANALYSIS (CONT'D)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

Dollar Percent

FY 2025 FY 2024 Change Change
Current and other assets $ 4,831,840 $ 5,693,912 $ (862,072) -15.1%
Capital assets 6,871,375 6,259,992 611,382 9.8%
Total Assets 11,703,214 11,953,904 (250,690) -2.1%
Current liabilities 359,699 363,142 (3,443) -0.9%
Long-term debt 731,490 735,761 (4,271) -0.6%
Other noncurrent liabilities 141,549 135,800 5,749 4.2%
Total Liabilities 1,232,738 1,234,704 (1,965) -0.2%
Deferred Inflows of Resources 17,388 25,037 (7,649) -30.6%

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 6,236,007 5,620,500 615,507 11.0%
Restricted 1,267,943 2,077,349 (809,408) -39.0%
Unrestricted 2,949,138 2,996,313 {47,178) -1.6%
Total Net Position $ 10,453,088 $ 10,694,163 $ (241,075) -2.3%

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in net position, the Statements of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position provides answers as to the nature and source of these changes.

As noted in the table on the next page, rental income increased $66,735. This was due to mostly rent increases
as occupancy remained relatively consistent between years.

Program contributions consist of Public Housing operating subsidy, capital funds grant used for noncapital
purposes, Housing Choice Voucher program contributions, ROSS grant, CARES Act funds and interest subsidy.
Program contributions overall increased $346,640. Housing Choice Voucher revenue also increased $107,080,
operating subsidy increased $89,429, capital fund revenue increased $65,076 and ROSS grant revenue
increased $85,064.

Operating expenses increased $286,119. Within this, administrative expenses increased $22,515, tenant |
services increased $73,754, maintenance expenses increased $60,781, general expenses increased $77,208,
housing assistance payments increased $87,776 and meal reimbursements decreased $32,158.

Increase in expenses are inevitable with the increases in inflation on products used to do the same jobs. Also to
keep ourselves competitive in the job market, raises and increases in our starting wages for jobs has also been
necessary. We also in June of this year, downsized our maintenance team by one person to try and cut down on
some of our maintenance expense.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA

MANAGEM

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND ANALYSIS

ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

(CONT'D)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Revenues

Program revenues
Rental
Program contributions
Program income
Management income
Other

General revenues

Interest
Total Revenues
Expenses
Operating, less depreciation
Depreciation
Nonoperating

Total Expenses
Excess (Deficiency) Before Contributions
and Special ltems

Contributions
Special items, net
Changes in Net Position

Beginning net position, restated
Ending net position

Dollar Percent
FY 2025 FY 2024 Change Change
$ 1,259,715 § 1,192,981 § 66,735 5.6%
3,505,782 3,159,142 346,640 11.0%
540,812 582,811 (41,999) -7.2%
228,355 248,028 (19,673) -7.9%
158,991 147,094 11,897 8.1%
72,659 79,322 (6,663) -8.4%
5,766,314 5,409,377 356,937 6.6%
5,592,969 5,306,850 286,119 5.4%
520,708 514,768 5,939 1.2%
145,046 23,668 122,278 516.6%
6,259,623 5,845,286 414,337 7.1%
(493,309) (435,909) (57,400)
267,113 558,178 (291,065)
(14,879) 62,510 (77,389)
(241,075) 184,779 (425,854)
10,694,163 10,509,383 184,779
$ 10,453,088 $ 10,694,163 $ (241,075)

Nonoperating expenses increased largely due to a $123,252 increase in the loss on disposition of capital assets
as the undepreciated costs of capital assets that were damaged by the storm in prior years were written off.

The Authority had HUD capital fund grant contributions of $267,113 for the year ended June 30, 2025. The

Authority is allocated capital grant money each year as determined by HUD and remains relatively consistent
form year to year based on the Authority's number of units. The amount presented will vary from year to year
depending on the timing of projects as outlined in the HUD approved capital grant budget.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets — The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska’s capital assets as of June 30,
2025 were $6,871,375. Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, equipment and construction in
progress net of accumulated.

The total increase in the Authority's capital assets for the current fiscal year was 9.8% in terms of net book
value. Capital assets acquisitions were $1,046,291 for the year. In 2024 we were able to complete an insurance
job that replaced many roofs and gutters on several properties which then in turn increases the book value of
those assets.

Depreciation for the year totaled $520,708. Additional information on the Authority’s capital assets can be found
in Note H of the notes to financial statements of this report.

Debt Administration ~The debt activity was the required payments on the debt. Additional information on the
Authority’s debt can be found in Note M of the notes to financial statements of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The Board of Commissioners and Management of the Housing Authority considered many factors when
approving the fiscal year 2026 budgets. For the Public Housing and Section 8 programs, user charges are
based on a tenant's income as established by HUD guidelines and are not adjustable. Operating subsidy is
based on rental income, other income and utility consumption and costs. The amount of funding is also
established and approved by HUD. In projecting the amount of rental income, the Authority considered prior
year rental income and occupancy rates. The operating expenses are expected to increase by the economy's
inflation rate.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority's finances for all those with an
interest in its finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for
additional financial information should be addressed to Anita L. Doggett, Chief Executive Officer, Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, 89A Woodley Park Road, Gering, Nebraska 69341.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUND

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investmentls
Accounts receivable, net

June 30, 2025

Accounts receivable, net - discretely presented component unit

Due from other governments
Accrued interast receivable
Prepaid expenses
Restricted:

Cash and cash equivalents

NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Accrued interest receivable - discretely presented companent units

Notes receivable - discretely presented component units
Tax-credit fees, net of amortization
Capital Assets, non-depreciable
Capital Assets, depreciable, net

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefils
Compensaled absences payable
Due o other governments
Accrued interest payable
Unearned revenue
Current portion of long-term debt
Trust and deposit liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated absernces payable
Trust and deposit liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Mortgage payable

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Advanced revenues

NET POSITION
Net investment in capltal assets
Restricted for:
Loan to tax credit project
Operating reserve
Capital projects and maintenance
Unrestricled

See accompanying notes.

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS §

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL NET POSITION  §

Discretely Presenled Component Units

Gering Valley Monument View
Housing Estates, LLC Villa, LLC
2,297,034.54 § 87,309.00 109,341.00
625,351.57 - -
33,667.63 3.819.00 4,913.00
2,962.20 - -
178,752.15 - -
6,045.02 - -
193,820.36 - -
100,442.00 13,318.00 4.963.00
3,438,175.47 104,546.00 119,217.00
543,504.67 508,041.00 81,623.00
141,861.96 - -
11,197.30 - -
697,100.17 - -

- 2,500.00 7,200.00
1,001,519.44 55,776.00 86,216.00
5,779,855.28 1,586,389.00 804,729.00
8,265,038.82 2.152,706.00 979,768.00

11,703.214.28 $ 2,257,252.00 1,098,985.00
93,012.57 $§ 46,338.00 7,711.00
60,117.37 - -
45,290,70 - -
40,314.28 25,470.00 6,120.00
747.05 1,160.00 23,399.00
15,512.71 - -
4,262.34 10,696.00 -
100,442.00 13,318.00 4,963.00
359,699.03 96,982.00 42,193.00
23,305.56 - -
24,650.00 - -
93,593.43 - -
731,490.41 474,915.00 683,757.00
873,039.40 474,915.00 683,757.00
1,232,738.43 571,897.00 725.950.00
17,388.07 - -
17,388.07 - -
6,236,006.97 1,156,554.00 207,188.00
708,297.47 - -
- 334,830.00 25,377.00
559,645.63 173,211.00 56,246.00
2,949,137.72 20,760.00 84,224.00
10,453,087.79  § 1,685,355.00 373,035.00




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Discretely Presented Component Units

Gering Valley Monument View
Housing Estates, LLC Villa, LLC
OPERATING REVENUES
Dwelling rental income $ 1,259,715.27 § 241,407.00 3 80,477.00
HUD contributions 2,642,753.27 - -
Program income 540,812.05 - -
Management income 228,354.76 - -
Other income 158,990.59 114,771.00 951.00
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 4,830,625.94 356,178.00 81,428.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative 1,067,275.48 66,487.00 12,387.00
Tenant services 90,933.52 - -
Utilities 363,351.55 - -
Ordinary maintenance and operations 1,461,359.37 76,698.00 38,374.00
Protective services 1,113.68 - -
General expense 446,734.59 42,674.00 12,001.00
Housing assistance payments 2,162,201.00 - -
Depreciation and amortization 520,707.77 137,005.00 58,300.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,113,676.96 322,864.00 121,062.00
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,283,051.02) 33,314.00 (38,634.00)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
HUD operating subsidy 622,353.01 - -
HUD capital grants 227,349.93 - -
Interest income 72,659.29 13,074.00 2,310.00
Loss on disposition of capital assets (123,251.53) - -
Owner distributions - (22,322.00) (23,399.00)
interest subsidy 13,325.88 - -
Interest expense (22,694.62) (17,503.00) -
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 789,741.96 (26,751.00) (21,089.00)
INCOME (1.OSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND SPECIAL ITEMS (493,309.06) 6,563.00 (60,723.00)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
HUD capital grants 267,113.33 - -
SPECIAL ITEMS
Insurance proceeds 61,856.49 - -
Casualty loss expenses (76,835.57) - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (241,074.81) 6,563.00 (60,723.00)
NET POSITION:
Net position, beginning balance 10,716,082.84 1,678,792.00 433,758.00
Prior period adjustment - GASB 101 implementalion {21,920.24) - -
Beginning balance, restated 10,694,162.60 1,678,792.00 433,758.00
TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING BALANCE  § 10,453,087.79 & 1,685,355.00 $ 373,035.00
10

See gccompanying notes.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Housing
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Tenant receipts $ 1,326,261.02
HUD receipts 2,656,734.61
Program income 564,138.20
Management income 236,507.98
Other receipts 27,555.86
Trust and deposits 266.00
Cash payments for goods and services (4,083,775.27)
Cash payments to empioyees for services (1,464 ,980.09)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

(737.291.69)

HUD operating subsidy 614,703.75
HUD - capital grants 152,349.93
Payments on notes receivable 16,258.19
Change in receivables/payables to managed properties (2,694.09)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 780,617.78

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases and construction of capital assels

(1,255,673.75)

HUD - capital grants 294,181.65
Insurance proceeds 969,796.41
Casualty loss payments (76,835.57)
Mortgage principal payments (4,124.19)
Interest paid on capital debt (3,967.53)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (76.622.98)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net (deposits) withdrawals to investments 147,460.05
Interest received 45.831.92
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 193,291.97
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) iN CASH 159,995.08
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-BEGINNING 2,780,986.13
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-ENDING $_ 2,940,981.21
RECONCILIATION OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM
OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED
(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) $ (1,283,061.02)
Adjustments o reconcile income from operations to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation §20,707.77
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 17,560.68
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (38,175.56)
{Increase) decrease in due from govemnments 45,820.29
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (8,292.38)
increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefils payabie 14,130.71
Increase (decrease) in accrued leave 289.38
Increase (decrease) in due to governments 3,514.43
Increase (decrease) in frust and deposit liabilities 266.00
increase (decrease) in uneamed revenue - (10,062.00)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $_ (737,291.69)

11

See accompanying notes.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE A--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

QOrganization

The Authority was created under the laws of the State of Nebraska. The purpose of the Authority is to administer
the housing programs authorized by the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998. These programs
are subsidized by the Federal Government through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

(HUD) and the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

The basic financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial

reporting.

Financial Reporting Entity

In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential component units. The
decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in Section
2100 and 2600 of the Government Accounting Standards Board Codification. These criteria state that the financial
reporting entity consist of the primary government and organizations for which the primary government is financially
accountable. In addition, the primary government may determine, through exercise of management’s professional
judgment, that the inclusion of an organization that does not meet the financial accountability criteria is necessary in
order to prevent the reporting entity’s basic financial statements from being misleading. In such instances, that
organization should be included as a component unit.

Based on the above criteria, the following entities are included in the financial reporting of the Authority as a
discretely presented component units:

Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C., aithough a legally separate entity, is reported as a discretely presented
component unit. Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C. is included as a discretely presented component unit as the
Housing Authority is a 0.01% owner and managing member and is and required to fund any operating deficit.
Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C.’s information is reported as of December 31, 2024. Separately issued financial

statements are available from Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C.

Monument View Villa, L.L.C., although a legally separate entity, is reported as a discretely presented component
unit. Monument View Villa, L.L.C. is included as a discretely presented component unit as the as the Housing
Authority is a 0.01% owner and managing member, has provided loans to Monument View Villa, L.L.C. and is
required to fund any operating deficit. Monument View Villa, L.L.C.’s information is reported as of December 31,
2024. Separately issued financial statements are available from Monument View Villa, L.L.C.

Basis of accounting, measurement focus, and financial statement presentation

The accounts of the Authority are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, deferred out flows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund net position,

revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the “economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Accordingly, all assets, deferred outflow of resources, liabilities and deferred inflow of resources are
included in the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net
Position presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net position. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the

period in which the liability is incurred.

12



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

The Authority distinguishes between operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses in its Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position. For this purpose, the Authority’s operating revenues
result from providing low-income housing services such as tenant rent, housing assistance payment and related
administrative revenues, program income, management income and other tenant charges. Operating expenses
include the cost attributed to administration, tenant services, utilities, maintenance and operations, housing
assistance payments, meal reimbursements and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for each major proprietary fund and non-major
funds aggregated.

The reporting model as defined in Statement No. 34 and modified establishes criteria (percentage of the combined
assets and deferred outflows of resources, combined liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for determination of
major Funds. The Authority reports all of its programs within a sole enterprise fund.

Budgetary Process

The Authority establishes a budget for the fiscal year and is adopted by the Board of Commissioners.

Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of certain assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, and other disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could

differ from those estimates.

Cash and Investments

All investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices. Fair value is the amount at which a
financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. Cash and Cash
investments are available upon demand and are considered to be “"cash equivalents” when preparing these basic
financial statements. In addition, any marketable securities that are owned by a specific amount and that are
purchased with a maturity of ninety days or less are also considered to be “cash equivalents”.

The Authority's deposits can only be invested in the following HUD approved investments: direct obligations of the
federal government backed by the full faith and credit of the United States, obligations of federal government
agencies, securities of government-sponsored agencies, demand and savings deposits, money-market deposit
accounts, municipal depository fund, super now accounts, certificate of deposit, repurchase agreements, sweep
accounts, separate trading of registered interest and principal securities (STRIPS), and mutual funds that consist of
securities purchased from the HUD approved list.

Accounts Receivable

All receivables are current and therefore due within one year. Receivables are reported net of an allowance for
uncollectible accounts and revenues net of uncollectibles. Allowances are reported when accounts are proven to

be uncollectible.

13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Prepaid ltems

Prepaid balances are for payments made by the Authority in the current year to provide services occurring in the
subsequent fiscal year.

Capital Assets and Depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at actual or estimated historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation.
Contributions of assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date received. The Authority generally capitalized

assets with a cost of $2,500 or more as purchases and construction outlays occur.

Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property using the straight-line method. Estimated
useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 10-40 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Equipment 3-10 years

Use of Restricted/Unrestricted Net Position

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted components of net position are
available, the Authority’s policy is to apply restricted first.

Investment Income

Investment income from pooled cash and investments is allocated monthly based on the percentage ofa fund's
average pooled cash and investments balance.

Compensated Absences

The Authority's policy aliows employees to accumulate vacation leave not to exceed 136. Sick leave may be
accumulated. 25% of accumulated sick hours are paid out if the employee retires.

Grant Revenue

The Authority, a recipient of grant revenues, recognizes revenues (net of estimated uncollectible amounts, if any),
when all applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are met in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 33. Resources transmitted to the Authority before the eligibility requirements are met are reported

as unearned revenue.

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

OPEB benefits are part of an exchange of salaries and/or benefits in a future period as the result of employee
services rendered during employment. In accordance with the accrual basis of accounting, generally benefits
should be associated with the periods in which the exchange occurs, rather than with the periods when benefits are
paid or provided. The Authority has not incurred, adopted a plan or obligated resources to other postemployment

benefits as defined in GASB Statement No. 75.

14



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Income Taxes

" The Authority is a governmental subdivision of the State of Nebraska and is exempt from Federal and State income
taxes.

Leases
Leases are accounted for following the guidance in GASB Statement No. 87.

Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITA)

The Authority accounts for subscription-based information technology agreements following the guidance in GASB
Statement No. 96.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

At June 30, 2025, the reported amount of the Authority's deposits was $3,607,023.74 and the bank balance was
$3,626,152.12. Of the bank balance, $986,334.21 was covered by federal depository insurance and $2,639,817.91
was collateral held by Authority's agent in the Authority’s name. The Authority had cash on hand of $100 at June

30, 2025.
Investments
Investments of $101,071 represent the Authority's equity in tax-credit rental projects.

A reconciliation of cash and investmenis as shown on the Statement of Net Position is as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 2,297,034.54  Bank deposits $ 3,607,023.74
investments 625,351.57 Investments 101,071.00
Restricted cash 643,946.67 Cash on hand 100.00
Restricted investments 141,861.96 3 3,708,194.74

3 3,708,194.74

15



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A summary of the Housing Authority’s accounts receivable as presented in the Statement of Net Position at June
30, 2025 is as follows:

Discretely
Presented
Housing Component Unit
Tenants $ 2790492 § 8,832.00
Management services 16,762.52 -
Management services - discretely presented component units 2,962.20 -
Participant fraud recoveries 4,501.00 -
Allowance for doubtful accounts (15,500.81) -
$ 3662983 8,832.00

NOTE D ~ DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

A summary of the Housing Authority’s due from other governments as presented in the Statement of Net Position at
June 30, 2025 is as follows:

HUD - capital funds $ 75,000.00
HUD - ROSS grant 2,009.11
HUD - HCV housing assistance payments 23,819.34
Other Housing Authorities 77,923.70

$ 178,752.15

NOTE E—PREPAID EXPENSES

The following is a summary of the Housing Authority’s prepaid expenses as presented in the Statement of Net
Position at June 30, 2025:

Software support $ 5,334.84
Insurance 188,585.52
3 193,920.36

NOTE F - NOTES RECEIVABLE

The Authority has a promissory note dated May 17, 2013 with Monument View Villa, L.L.C. for $226,090 and bears
a 4% interest rate which compounds annually. The repayment of annual interest and principal shall be paid only
out of available net cash. The note is secured by a deed of trust and is due the earlier of (i) no less than ninety
days after the 15-year compliance period, as prescribed by I.R.C. Section 42, Low Income Housing Tax Credit
Program; or (ii) the date of the sale of the property or the refinancing of this loan. The note balance at June 30,

2025 was $111,652.96.

The Authority has a promissory note dated September 9, 2013 with Monument View Villa, L.L.C. for $325,000 and
bears a 4% interest rate. Annual payments will be made only to the extent of available cash flow. Annually, any
unpaid interest shall be added to the principal balance of the loan. The repayment of annual interest and principal
shall be paid only out of available net cash. The note is secured by a deed of trust and is due the earlier of (i)

16



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE F - NOTES RECEIVABLE (CONT’D)

August 30, 2033 or completion of the 20-year compliance period. The note balance at June 30, 2025 was
$485,062.21.

The Authority has an additional $100,385 note receivable with Monument View Villa, LLC dated June 5, 2014 which
bears no interest. The note is secured by an assignment of the Promissory Note of Monument View Villas, LLC, to
borrower in the amount of $100,385 and the collateral securing that promissory note. The note shall be due upon
the earlier of a) October 31, 2029; b) the 90 day after the end of the compliance period; or ¢) the date which the
property is sold or the project is refinanced.

NOTE G - RESTRICTED ASSETS

The following is @ summary of the Housing Authority restricted cash and cash equivalents and restricted
investments at June 30, 2025:

Cash and Cash

Equivalents Investments Totals
Tenant security deposits $ 100,442.00 $ - $ 100,442.00
Insurance proceeds - - -
Family self-sufficiency escrow 24,650.00 - 24,650.00
HUD ROSS Grant - - -
Residual receipts - - -
Replacement reserve 518,854.67 40,790.96 559,645.63
Investment in tax-credit projects - 101,071.00 101,071.00

$ 643,94667 $  141,861.96 $ 785,808.63

In addition, the Authority reported the notes receivable detailed in Note F as restricted assets.

The following is a summary of the discretely presented component units restricted cash and cash equivalents
December 31, 2024:

Tenant security deposits $ 18,281.00
Operating reserve 360,207.00
Replacement reserve 229 457.00

$ 607,945.00

17



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE H - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2025 was as follows:

Balance Balance
71112024 Increases Decreases 6/30/2025
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 730,160.97 3 - $ - 3 730,160.97
Construction in progress 152,307.27 209,051.20 - 361,358.47
Total non-depreciable assets 882,468.24 209,051.20 - 1,001,519.44
Depreciable assets
Buildings 18,824,161.20 1,006,857.56 (678,871.74) 19,152,147.02
Equipment - Dwelling 220,617.55 - - 220,617.55
Equipment - Administration 1,223,301.45 39,433.00 - 1,262,734.45
Total depreciable assets 20,268,080.20 1,046,290.56 (678,871.74) 20,635,499.02
Total Capital Assets 21,150,548.44 1,255,341.76 (678,871.74) 21,727,018.46
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings 13,648,595.06 451,016.48 (555,620.39) 13,543,991.15
Equipment - Dwelling 202,989 24 3,957.50 - 208,946.74
Equipment - Administration 1,038,971.88 65,733.97 - 1,104,705.85
Total accumulated depreciation 14,890,556.18 520,707.95 (5655,620.39) 14,855,643.74
Depreciable assets, net 5,377,524.02 525 582.61 (123,251.35) 5,779,855.28
Capital assets, net §$ 6,259,992.26 § 73463381 $ (123,251.35) § 6,871,374.72

NOTE | - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A summary of accounts payable as presented in the Statement of Net Position at June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Discretely
Presented
Housing Component Unit
Vendors and contractors $ 93,012.57 % 54,049.00

NOTE J - ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

A summary of the Housing Authority’'s accrued compensated absences as presented in the Statement of Net
Position as of June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Beginning Net Ending Due within
Balance Changes Balance One Year
Compensated absences $ 68,306.88 $ 289.38 $ 68,596.26 § 45,290.70

18



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE K~ DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS

A summary of the Housing Authority's due to other governments as presented in the Statement of Net Position at
June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Payments in lieu of taxes $ 32,33463
Other Housing Authorities 7,979.66
$ 40,31429

NOTE L - UNEARNED REVENUE

A summary of unearned revenue as presented in the Statement of Net Position at June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Prepaid rents $ 1169371
HUD - HCV administrative fee 3,819.00
$ 15512.71

NOTE M ~ LONG-TERM DEBT
Housing Authority

Direct Placements

The Authority has a Rural Rental Housing loan with the U.S. Department of Agriculture Rural Development. The
loan is secured by the property known as Valacia Apartments and the accounts and revenue of the project. The
loan had an original principal amount of $413,975 and had an interest rate of 6.875%. On December 1, 2011,
the terms of the loan were changed were the interest rate is now 4.25%. The payments are now deferred until
December 30, 2031 when a balloon payment of the deferred payments is due. If there are any further payments
due on the loan, payments will resume on that date until the remaining balance is due on December 14, 2041.
The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2025 was $395,437.31.

On December 14, 2011, the Authority obtained an additional Rural Rental Housing Loan with the U.S.
Department of Agriculture Rural Development with the principal amount of $285,096. The loan has an interest
rate of 3.25% and requires monthly payments of $1,049.33 of which $393.42 is subsidized. The loan is due
December 1, 2041. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2025 was $239,930.44.

The Authority entered into a promissory note for $100,385 pursuant to the Federal Home Loan Bank Affordable
Housing Program. The proceeds of the note were loaned to Monument View Villa, LLC as further detailed in
Note F. The note bears no interest and is secured by an assignment of the promissory note of Monument View
Villas, LLC. The note is due upon the earlier of a) August 1, 2029; b) the 90" day after the end of the
compliance period; or c) the date which the property is sold or is refinanced.

19



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE M —- LONG-TERM DEBT (CONT'D)

A summary of changes in mortgage payable as of June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Balance Assumed/ Balance Due Within
Description July 1, 2024 Issued Retired June 30, 2025 One Year
USDA mortgage 1 395,437.31 $ - $ - $ 39543731 $ -
USDA mortgage 2 244,054 63 - 4,124.19 239,930.44 4,262.34
FHLB loan 100,385.00 - - 100,385.00 -
Total § 739,876.94 $ - $ 412419 $ 735,752.75 § 4,262.34
Principal and interest requirements for the mortgage are as follows:
Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2026 3 4,262.34 % 8,32962 § 12,591.96
2027 4,413.94 8,178.02 12,591.96
2028 4,570.93 8,021.03 12,5691.96
2029 4,733.50 7,858.46 12,591.96
2030 105,286.86 7,690.10 112,976.96
2031 - 2035 178,496.01 367,556.45 546,052.46
2036 - 2040 88,976.95 76,702.25 165,679.20
2041 - 2042 345,012.22 19,378.45 364,390.67
$ 735,752.75 $ 503,714.38 $ 1,239467.13
Discretely Presented Component Units
Gering Valley Estates L.L.C.
Gering Valley Estates L.L.C. long-term debt as of December 31, 2024 consists of:
Interest Principal
Description of Debt Rate Payments Maturity Balance
Platte Valley Bank perm loan, in the original 575% Monthly January 6, $ 294,659.00
principal amount of $388,772, collateralized princiapl and 2028
by a security interest in Gering Valley interest
Estates, L.L.C. payments of
$2,280
Nebraska Investment Finance Authority, Non-interest None None 190,952.00
Section 1602 Subaward, in the original bearing
§ __4856711.00_

20



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE M - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONT’D)

June 30, 2025

Principal payments related to the mortgage notes and loans payable for the next five years and thereafter are as

follows:
Fiscal Year Principal
2025 $ 10,696.00
2026 11,328.00
2027 11,996.00
2028 260,639.00
2029 -
Thereafter 190,952.00
$ 485611.00

Monument View Villa, L.L.C.

Monument View Villa, L.L..C. long-term debt as of December 31, 2024 consists of:

Interest Principal

Description of Debt Rate Payments Maturity Balance
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts 0.00% Due at maturity August 1, 100,385.00
Biuff, Nebraska AHP loan, in the original 2029
principal amount of $100,385, collateralized
by a security interest in Monument View Villg,
L.L.C.
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts 4%, From available  August 30, 466,188.00
Bluff, Nebraska HOME loan, in the original compounding cash flow 2033
principal amount of $325,000, collateralized annually
by a security interest in Monument View Villa,
LLC.
Managing Member loan, in the original 4%, From available June 30, 117,184.00
principal amount of $226,090 compounding cash flow 2027

annually

683,757.00

Principal payments related to the mortgage notes and loans payable for the next five years and thereafter are as

follows:
Fiscal Year Principal
2025 $ -
2026 -
2027 117,184.00
2028 -
2029 100,385.00
Thereafter 466,188.00
$ 683,757.00

21



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE N — NET POSITION

The fund financial statements utilize a net position presentation. The components of net position are net
investment in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted.

* Netinvestment in Capital Assets — This component consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets, if any. Deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included in this component of net position.

* Restricted - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or
regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

s Unrestricted — The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net
investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position.

Housing

A summary of restricted net position as presented in the Statement of Net Position at June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Loan to tax-credit $ 708,297.47 [1
Capital projects and maintenance $ 559,645.63  [2]

[1] — these funds are restricted for loan advances and related interest to a tax-credit project to be built.
[2] - the funds restricted for repairs, maintenance and improvements.

Discretely Presented Component Units

The foliowing is a summary of the restricted net position at December 31, 2023:

Operating reserve % 360,207.00

Replacement reserve 228,457.00
$ 589,664.00

NOTE O - PENSION PLAN

The Housing Authority participates in a qualified plan under 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan
became effective on July 1, 1968. The total payroll for the Housing Authority employees covered by the plan for the
year ended June 30, 2025 was $1,065,380. The total payroll for all Housing Authority employees for the year

ended June 30, 2025, was $998,630.

All employees meeting a minimum entry service requirement of 3 of the 12 months of a year and working 20 or
more hours per week for at least 5 months per year participate in the Housing Authority retirement plan. Normal
retirement age is 65 or completion of five years of service and a minimum age of 55. The member may elect to
receive the contributions in a single sum, such election shall be subject to the qualified election provisions of Article

VI

22



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE O - PENSION PLAN (CONT’D)

A member is required to make contributions in order to participate in the plan. The amount of each required
contribution make by an active member is 5.50% of the member's pay for the pay pericd. The Housing Authority
contributes an amount equal to 7.5% of the member's pay for the pay period. The total Housing Authority
contribution was $74,897.32 and the employees’ total contribution was $54,924 .64.

NOTE P - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets,
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for which the Authority purchases commercial

insurance.

During the year ended June 30, 2025, the Authority did not reduce insurance coverage from levels in place during
the prior year. No settlements have exceeded coverage levels in place during the past three fiscal years.

NOTE Q - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Authority receives revenues from various federal and state grant programs, which are subject to audit and
adjustment by the respective grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may
constitute a liability of the applicable fund. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the Authority expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

HUD PIH Notice 2024-25, issued August 2, 2024, states in paragraph 19 that Public Housing Agencies (PHAs)
must remit interest income earned in excess of $500 per year on Federal cash balances to the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services Payment Management System (PMS), in accordance with applicable OMB
requirements. The Notice further provides that, for purposes of determining interest obligations, if a PHA does not
track reserves by source of funds, all such reserve balances will be considered Federal awards.

On May 7, 2025, HUD published additional guidance titled “PHA Post Federal Award Guidance — Interest Earned
on Grant Funds.” Based on HUD's guidance and the provisions of PIH Notice 2024-25, management has
interpreted the interest-calculation requirements to apply prospectively rather than retroactively. As a result,
beginning January 1, 2025, the Authority implemented procedures to separately account for operating subsidy
funds received and to calculate any interest earned on these Federal cash balances in accordance with the Notice
and the 2025 guidance.

At this time, the Authority has not recorded any additional interest liability related to operating subsidy advances
received prior to January 1, 2025. If HUD issues further direction requiring retroactive interest calculations on
operating subsidy funds awarded in years prior to CY 2025, the Authority will evaluate the impact and record any

resulting liability as required.

23



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025
NOTE R - SPECIAL ITEMS
The Authority had additional insurance proceeds of $61,956.49 related to a storm damage in the prior year. The
Authority incurred $76,835.57 of repair expenses related to this.
NOTE S — IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD
The Agency implemented GASB 101, Compensated Absences, effective for the year ending June 30, 2025. As
part of that implementation, a prior period adjustment of $21,920.24 was recorded to reduce net position for the
effects if the standard had been in effect at June 30, 2024.
NOTE T - CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATA FOR COMPONENT UNITS

The condensed financial statement data for the discretely presented components unit is as follows:

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Gering Valley Monument View
Estates, LLC Villa, LLC
Current and Other Assets $ 615,087.00 $ 208,040.00
Capital Assets 1,642,165.00 890,945.00
Total Assets $ 225725200 % 1,098,985.00
Current Liabilities $ 96,982.00 $ 42,193.00
Long-Term Liabilities 474,915.00 683,757.00
Total Liabilities 571,897.00 725,950.00
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 1,156,554.00 207,188.00
Restricted 508,041.00 81,623.00
Unrestricted 20,760.00 84,224 .00
$ 1,685,355.00 $ 373,035.00

24



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

NOTE T - CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATA FOR COMPONENT UNITS (CONT’D)

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position

Gering Valley Monument View
Estates, LLC Villa, LLC
Operating Revenues
Rental Income $ 241,407.00 $ 80,477.00
Other income 114,771.00 951.00
Total Operating Revenue 356,178.00 81,428.00
Operating Expense
Operating, Excluding Depreciation 185,859.00 62,762.00
Depreciation 137,005.00 58,300.00
Tota! Operating Expenses 322,864.00 121,062.00
Operating Income (Loss) 33,314.00 (39,634.00)
Nonoperating
Revenues 13,074.00 2,310.00
Expenses (39,825.00) (23,399.00)
Total Nonoperating (26,751.00) (21,089.00)
Chane in Net Position 6,563.00 (60,723.00)
Net Position, Beginning Balance 1,678,792.00 433,758.00
Net Position, Ending Balance $ 1,685,355.00 $ 373,035.00

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Discretely
Gering Valley Monument View
Estates, LLC Villa, LLC
Net Cash Provided (Used) By:
Operating Activities $ 55,045.00 $ 21,707.00
Noncapital Financing Activities - -
Capital and Related Financing Activities (32,140.00) (20,540.00)
Investing Activities - -
22,905.00 1,167.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 585,763.00 194,760.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending $ 608,668.00 § 195,927.00

25



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
PROGRAM SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2025

Housing Training Home
ASSETS Public Choice Valacia Quality Ownership
Housing Voucher Apariments Maintenance Program
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 115607.84 § 52757278 § 7,691.83 § 176,102.23 § 249,027.42
Investments 271,922.64 323,955.34 - - -
Accounts receivable, net 14,522.95 2,250.50 765.00 - -
Accounts receivable, net - discretely presented component unit - - - - -
Due from other governments 75.813.10 23,819.34 - 77,110.60 -
Accrued intergst receivable 2,186.69 1.722.61 £684.51 1,062.18 .
Prepaid expenses 93,562.74 9,750.30 11,766.00 20,114.58 -
Imterfund receivable 25,982.65 - - 16,258.19 863.51
Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 65,453.00 - 9,779.00 750.00 250.00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 665,051.61 889,070.87 30,686.34 291,397.76 250,140.93
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents - - 518,854.67 - -
Investments - - 40,790.96 - 101,071.00
Accrued interest receivable - discretely presented component units - 1,496.06 - - 9,701.24
Notes receivable - discretely presented component units - 74,802.99 - 36,849.97 585,447.21
Capital Assets, non-depreciable 609,377.02 - 15,400.00 $0,000.00 81,283.55
Capital Assets, depreciable, net 2,450,548.08 4,934.26 402,595.49 243,760.43 -
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 3,059,825.10 81,233.31 977,641.12 370,610.40 777,503.00
TOTAL ASSETS & 3.724,976.71 3 970,304.18 § 1,008327.46 $ 662,008.16 3 1,027,643.93
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 3 3476175 § 321654 § 16,431.79 § 1,058.53 § 50.00
Accrued wages and benefits 24,991.54 9,353.13 - 15,882.47 -
Compensaled absences payable 17,550.45 4,258.07 - 12,055.89 -
Due to other governments 40,314.29 - - - -
Accrued interest payable - - 747.05 - -
Uneamed revenue 4,754.21 3,819.00 2,009.00 - -
interfund payable 118,234.59 11,403.26 13,844.95 1,157.76 -
Current portion of long-term debt - - 4,262.34 . -
Trust and deposit liabilities 65,453.00 - 9,779.00 750.00 250.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 306,059.83 32,050.00 47,074.13 31,014.85 300.00
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated absences payable 8,883.08 2,719.68 - 5,760.67 -
Trust and deposit liabilities - - - - -
Accrued interest payable - - 93,593.43 - -
Mortgage payable - - 631,105.41 - 100,385.00
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 8,883.08 2,719.68 724,698.84 5,760.67 100,385.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 314,942.91 34,769.68 771.772.97 36,775.32 100.685.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Advanced revenues 17,388.07 - - - s
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 17,388.07 - - - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3.059,925.10 4,934.26 (217,372.26) 333,760.43 81,283.55
Restricted for:
Loan to tax credit - 76,289.05 - 36,849.97 595,148.45
Capital projects and maintenance - - 559,645.63 - -
Unrestricted 332,720.63 854,301.18 {105,718.88) 254,622.44 250,526.93
TOTAL NET POSITION § 339264573 8 935,534.50 § 236,554.43 $ 62523284 $ 926,958.93

26



Management Elmwoad Barrier Valacia Courthause Crown

Fee Village Free Naorth Villa Villa West Totals
$ 34043371 $ 361,031.16 § 105,279.98 § 168,252.48 § 157,543.36 § 88,491.75 2,297,034.54
29,473.59 - - - - - 625,351.57
14,181.38 1,308.50 167.50 36.80 - 433.00 33,867.63
2,9862.20 - - - - - 2,962.20
2,009.11 - - - - - 178,752.15
389.05 - - - - “ 6,045.02
9,184.56 21,463.62 11,570.94 4,546.50 4,546.50 7,414.62 193,920.36
116,865.52 - 449.89 102.58 - 3,563.96 164,186.30
- 11,553.00 3,203.00 1,875.00 2,428.00 5,150.00 100,442.00
515,589.12 385,356.28 120,671.31 174,815.36 164,518.86 105,083.33 3,602,361.77
- - - - - 24,650.00 543,504.67
- - - - - 141,861.96
- - - . - - 11,197.30
- - - - - - 697,100.17
- 128,030.00 4,824.58 20,232.00 4,600.00 136,772.29 1.081,518.44
62,543.52 915,616.16 304,351.62 347,699.28 384,217.60 663,588.83 5,779,855.28
62,543.52 1,044,646.16 309,176.20 367,931.29 388,817.60 825,011.12 8,265,038.82
3 578,14264 & 1,440,002.44 3 428,847.51 & 542,746.65 $ 553,336.46 $ 930,064.45 11,867,400.59
$ 97498 $ 28,066.18 § 3,579.58 § 183486 $ 1,345.00 § 1.693.36 93,012.57
9,780.23 - - - - - 60,117.37
11,426.29 - - - - - 45,280.70
- - - - - - 40,314.29
- - - - - - 747.05
- 2,763.50 532.00 5.00 1.539.00 91.00 15,512.71
14,357.34 2,838.54 590.40 427.00 524.63 807.83 164,186.30
- - - - - - 4,262.34
- 11,553.00 3,203.00 1,875.00 2,428.00 5,150.00 100,442.00
36,538.84 45,221.22 7,904.98 4,141.86 5,837.63 7.742.19 523,885.33
5,942.13 - - - - - 23,305.56
- - - - - 24,650.00 24,650.00
- - - - - - 93,583.43
- - - - - - 731,480.41
5,942.13 - - - - 24,650.00 873,039.40
42,480.97 45,221.22 7.904.98 4,141.86 5,837.63 32,392.19 1,396,924.73
- - . - - - 17,388.07
- - - - - - 17,388.07
62,543.52 1,044,646.16 309,176.20 367,931.29 388,817.60 800,361.12 6,236,006.97
- - - - - - 708,297.47
- - - - - - 559,845.63
473,118.15 350,135.06 112,766.33 170,673.50 158,681.23 97,311.14 2,949,137.72
$ 535661.67 § 1,394,781.22 $ 42194253 § 538,604.79 § §47,49883 § 897,672.26 10,453,087.79

27



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
PROGRAM SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Housing Training Home
Public Choice Valacia Quality Ownership
Housing Voucher Apariments Maintenance Program
OPERATING REVENUES
Dwelling rental income 3 607,502.55 § - $ 137,344.18 § 12,473.00 $ 825.00
Nondwelling rental income 15,000.00 - - - -
HUD contributions - 2,651,819.75 - - -
Program income - - - 540,812.05 -
Management income - - . - -
Other income 105,648.68 13,204.50 18,231.00 8,391.55 -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 728,151.23 2,565,024.25 155,575.18 561,676.60 825.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative 318,406.12 314,083.51 2453576 147,073.75 2,078.40
Tenant services - - - - -
Utiiities 285,824.21 - 31,109.66 8,896.61 175.00
Ordinary maintenance and operations 719,279.83 1,832.17 63,130.23 408,076.01 2,849.93
Proteclive services 34591 265.92 - 25692 -
General expense 242,535.90 18,216.53 22,988.45 45626.59 -
Housing assistance payments - 2,162,201.00 - - -
Depreciation 280,434.68 6,340.51 41,070.70 34,386.42 333.35
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,856,826.65 2,502,939.64 182,834.80 645,315.30 5,436.68
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,128,675.42) 62,084.61 (27,259.62) {83,638.70) (4,611.68)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
HUD operating subsidy 622,353.01 - - - -
HUD capital grants 227,349.93 - - - -
Interest income 8,590.26 11,205.75 11,154.10 2,892.75 23,485.96
Gain (loss) on disposition of capital assels (67,227.96) - (5,335.57) - (20,466.65)
Interest subsidy - - 13,325.88 - N
Interest expense - - (22,694.62) - -
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 791,065.24 11,205.75 {3,550.21) 2,892.75 3.018.31
INCOME(LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS, TRANSFERS
AND SPECIAL ITEMS {337,610.18) 73,290.36 {30,809.83) {80,745.95) (1,592.37)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
HUD capital grants 267,113.33 - - N -
TRANSFERS
Transfers in - - - - 9,999.96
Transfers out - - {9,999.96) - -
SPECIAL ITEMS
Insurance proceeds 26,738.00 - - - -
Casually loss expenses {36,919.91) - - (34,626.71) -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (80,678.76) 73,290.36 (40,809.79) (115,372.66) 8,407.59
NET POSITION:
Net pasition, beginning balance 3,481,677.90 863,824.16 277,364.28 746,679.96 918,551.34
Priar period adjustment - GASB 101 implementation {8,353.41) {1,580.02) {6,074.46}
Beginning balance, restated 3,473,324.43 862.244.14 277,364.28 740,605.50 918,551.34
TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING BALANCE § 339264573 $ 935,534.50 § 23655449 $ 625,23284 $ 926.958.93

28



$

Management Elmwood Barrier Valacia Courthouse Crown
Fee Village Free North Villa Vilta West Totals

- 256,952.65 § 65,504.00 $ 4548080 $ 45,893.09 § 87,740.00 1,2569,715.27

- - - - - - 15,000.00
80,833.52 - - - - - 2,642,753.27

- - - - - - 540,812.05
300,171.16 - - - - - 300,171.16
737.31 7,308.00 558,00 544.00 1,450.00 2,917.55 158,990.59
391,841.99 264,260.65 66,062.00 46,024.80 47,343.09 80,657.55 4,917,442.34
277,895.98 28,693.49 9,878.80 8,116.85 10,391.50 12,927.72 1,154,091.88
90,933.52 - - - - - 90,833.52

- 21,988.46 6,249.28 2,042.91 2,827.45 4,237.97 363,351.55
37,078.87 121,714.35 15,423.14 18,976.88 10,837.11 61,160.85 1.461,359.37
255.93 - - - - - 1,113.68
17,647.75 42,213.54 20,044.28 10,424.31 11,275.31 15,761.93 446,734.59

- - - - - - 2,162,201.00
21,5633.62 47,760.05 18,282.36 17,334.84 19,379.24 23,852.00 520,707.77
44534567 262,369.89 69,877.86 56,895.79 54,710.61 117.940.47 6,200,493.36
{53,503.68) 1,890.76 {3,815.86) (10,870.99) {7,367.52) (27,282.82) (1,283,051.02)
- - - - - - 622,353.01

- - - - - - 227,349.93
6,765.33 2,597 69 47554 2,577.68 2,447.44 466.79 72,659.29
- (5,782.00) {7,713.16) (16,726.19) - - {123,251.53)

- - - - - - 13,325.88
- - - - - - {22,694.62)
6,765.33 (3,184.31) (7,237.62) (14,148.51) 2,447 .44 466.79 789,741.98
(46,738.35) {1,293.55) {11,053.48) (25,019.50) (4,920.08) (26,816.13) (493,309.06)
- - - - - - 267,113.33

- - - - - - 9,999.96
- - - - - - (9,999.96)

542.00 12,315.54 - - - 22,360.95 61,956.49
- {5.288.85) - - - - {76,835.57)
{46,196.35) 5,733.04 {11,053.48) {25,018.50) (4,920.08) (4,455,18) (241,074.81)
587,770.37 1,389,048.18 432,886.01 563,624.29 552,418.91 902,127.44 10,716,082.84
{5,912.35) (21,920.24)
581,858.02 1,389,048.18 432,896.01 563,624.29 552,418.91 902,127.44 10,694,162.60
53566167 & 1,384,781.22 § 421,94253 § 538,604.79 § 547,498.83 § B897,672.26 10,453,087.79

29



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
PROGRAM SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Tenant receipts
HUD receipts
Program income
Management income
Other receipts
Trust and deposits

Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
HUD operating subsidy
HUD - capital grants
Payments on notes receivable
Transfers in (out)
Change in interfund balances
Change in receivables/payables to managed properties

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases and construction of capital assets
HUD - capital grants
Insurance proceeds
Casualty loss payments
Mortgage principal payments
Interest paid on capital dabt

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net (deposits) withdrawals o investmenls
Interest received

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-BEGINNING

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM
OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED
(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments lo reconcile income from operations to
nel cash provided by operating aclivities:
Depreciation
Changa in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in due from govemments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued leave
Increase (decrease) in due to governments
Increase (decrease) in trust and deposit fiabilities
Increase (decrease) in uneamned revenue

Housing Training Home
Public Choice Valacia Quality Qwnership
Housing Voucher Apariments Maintenance Program
3 65597661 § - $ 149,493.18 § 12,473.00 § 825.00
- 2,580,142.00 - - -
- - - 564,138.20 -
15,000.00 10,954.00 5,850.00 8,391.55
2,514.00 - {624.00) - -
(939,997.39) (2,296,390.73) (138,650.58) (137,852.47) (5,053.33)
{595.973.89) (202,585.73) - (463,782.71) -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES {862,480.47) 92,119.54 16,068.59 (16,632.43) (4,228.33)
614,703.75 - - - -
152,349.93 - - - -
- - - 16,258.19 -
- - (8,999.96) - 9,999.96
71,922.68 11,403.26 13,844.95 (15,100.43) (863.51)
{2.694.09) - - - -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 836,282.27 11,403.26 3,844.99 1,157.76 9,136.45
(639,769.82) - (143,586.27) - -
294,181.65 - - - -
393,828.70 - 142,336.27 34,326.71 -
(36,919.91) - - (34,626.71) B
- . (4,124.19) - -
- - (3,967.53) - -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 11,420.62 - {9,341.72) {300.00) -
154,494.23 (5,615.46) {806.91) - -
7,361.85 7.573.19 10,565.99 816.26 4,468.60
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 161,856.08 1,957.73 9,759.08 816.26 4,468.60
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 147,078.50 105,480.53 20,330.94 {14,958.41) 9,376.72
33,882.34 422,092.25 515,994.56 191,810.64 239,900.70
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-ENDING 8 181,060.84 $ 527,572.78 § 536,325.50 176,852.23 § 249,277.42
¥
$ {1,128,675.42) $ 62,084.61 8§ (27,259.62) $ (83,638.70) $ (4,611.68)
290,434.68 6,340.51 41,070.70 34,386.42 333.35
10,356.82 (2,250.50) 618.50 - -
(37,030.72) 1,181,890 {1.224.78) 3,980.88 -
- 24,503.25 - 23,326.15 -
(10,778.27) 2,737.80 340179 433.83 50.00
7,345.33 3,075.13 - 2,273.14 -
2,272.88 (8.382.16) - 2,605.85 -
3,514.43 - - - -
2,514.00 - (624.00) -
{2.434.20) 3.818.00 86.00 - -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES § (862,480.47) $ 92,119.54 § 16,068.59 8 {16,632.43) $ (4,228.33)

30



Management Elmwood Barrier Valacia Courthouse Crown
Fee Village Free North Vilia Villa West Totals

- 8 258,263.60 $ 665,668.00 $ 45991.00 § 4743509 § 89,135.54 § 1,326,261.02
76,592.61 - - - - - 2,656,734.61

. R - . - - 564,138.20
308,324.38 - - - - - 308,324.38

737.31 1,623.00 - - - - 42,555.86

- {2,050.00) - (378.00) 404.00 400.00 266.00
(216,303.73) (212,983.63) (59,882.48) (37,787.77) (33,059.17) (92,630.38) (4,170,591.67)
(202,637.96) - - - - - {1,464,980.09)
(33,287.39) 44,852.97 6,785.52 782523 14,779.92 (3,084.84) (737,291.69)

- - - - - - 614,703.75

- - - - - - 152,349.93

- - - - - - 16,258.19
(82,278.92) 2,838.54 140.51 324.42 524.63 (2,756.13) -

- R . - - - (2,694.09)
{82,278.92) 2,838.54 140.51 324.42 524.63 (2,756.13) 780,617.78
{33,374.00) (230,579.09) (50,576.75) (17,306.73) (30,182.96) (110,298.13) (1,255,673.75)

- - - - - - 294,181.65

9,957.20 191,442.24 47,820.00 17,156.73 30,012.96 102,815.60 969,796.41

- (5,288.95) - - - - (76,835.57)

- - - - - - (4,124.19)

- - - - - - {3,967.53)
(23,416.80) (44,425.80) (2.756.75) (150.00) (170.00} (7,482.53) (76,622.98)

(611.81) - - - - - 147,460.05

6,480.89 2,597.69 475.54 257768 2,447 44 466.79 45,831.92

5,869.08 2,597.69 475.54 257768 2,447 .44 466.79 193,291.97
(133,114.03) 5,863.40 4,644.82 10,577.33 17,581.99 (12,866.71) 159,995.08
473,547.74 366,720.76 103,838.16 159,5650.15 142,390.37 131,158.46 2,760,986.13

$ 340,433.71 % 372,584.16 % 108,482.98 $ 170,127.48_§ 15997236 § 11829175 § 2,940,981.21
$ (53,503.68) $ 1,880.76 $ (3.815.86) § (10,870.99) § (7,367.52) & (27,282.92) $ (1,283,051.02)
21,533.62 47,760.05 18,282.36 17,334.84 18,379.24 23,852.00 520,707.77
8,153.22 944.95 175.50 (38.80) - (399.00) 17,560.69

778.28 (6,404.34) (2,535.80) 1,477.20 1.477.20 114.72 (38,175.56)

(2,009.11) - - - - - 45,820.29
(2,137.84) 1,874.55 (5,408.58) 295.98 795.00 343.36 (8,292.38)
1,437.11 - - - - - 14,130.71

4,792.81 - - - - - 289.38

- - - - - - 3,514.43

- (2,050.00) - (378.00) 404.00 400.00 266,00
(12,331.80) 737.00 88.00 5.00 92.00 {123.00) (10.062.00)

3 (33,287.39) § 44,852 97 3 6,78552 $ 782523 % 14,779.92 & (3,094.84) $ (737,291.69)

31



90628 90€'€25 0zL'z8 £0L'41S £88'8§ 1UBHNY UGN - $30UISqY POJESURTIDD PanIodY bSE
EH2BLLS £r2'aLLs £65'€6S 059'vZs ‘BUIQ - SARYIQET] WBLNI-UON ESE
LLL'882'LS 20882418 2986118 SOL'1E9S anuanay abebuopysioalord lerded - Juanns jo 18N 1qag uel-Bucy 15e
5/8'a6¥S 961'6918- 120'5988 SLLBELS 600'28 050'2€8 SL0'L¥S 20/'BELS o3 080'00€S safjiqer] Waund [eioL oL
0s 964'9915- 9619915 60028 €OV LLS SPE'ELS v02'0Z8 S€2'811S oy ang - wesBoid Jei 2ye
ySZ'91S ¥SZ'BLS SIE'LS $L5'2S SOL'ZIS 1940 - SBIpGEr PANID3Y OYE
856'¥1S 856'v1S 969°0LS 29T'vs anusaay eBeBuopysioalosd (eydes - 1gaQ wia-Huo jo ueniod WaLND CYE
£15'61% £I6'615 619'es 600'Z8 1£6'v8 YSL'YS BRUBASY PALLEAUN ZPE
[x48:188 ford4:1334 182818 61068 012’528 £5V'508 sysodaq Ajinoag Jeua L Lyg
$06'128 Y0618 065'LES vLE'0rS UBLILIBAOD JOYIO - BiaBARY SIIN03DY £EE
80E'5ES 90E'seS :15:3 74 vis aigeAed 1S9131U) PaNIOOY §ZE
06Z'SYS 06Z'sv$ 852'¥5 28Y'E2S 055218 uoIuad JUaLNg - SEOURSQY PalesUEdWOD PANIKYY 226
£14'098 411098 €5£'68 TLLSES 266'¥2S siqeAed soxe) {iolkegrolien poniody L2e
0L8'0ELS 018'0C1S BYO'PSS 212'es 850'51S 620'9ES LSY'Tes sheq g6 => sjqeded SN0y Zig
25V'650'68S 961'9513- ayo'seesls LET'B5E'ES 80078 Y0E'0£65 82£'800'L5 £62'€51'98 08 L16'V2L'ES S3DIN0S3Y JO MOING POIISIAQ pUE SISSSY (2101, 067
LBY'ZZi'0S 08 18v'ZeL'oLs oLe'Zrs'ES [+ £€2'188 S66'LLYS 815°020'¥S o8 §26'650'€S SIBSSY JUBLIND-UON B10] 081
268'025 168'028 00£'68 96¢'1S L02'6S SIBSSY 12410 ¥21
0012698 0012695 €08'vsS 16T'2T0% uaung-uoy - ajqeaadey sabebyuop pue sueoT 'saON 11
YOV vOY'6$ 0s v8Y'Y0b'6S olL'ees'es s vEB'VS S66'LLYS 025'88E'€S 53 SZ6'650'tS uoheiasidag pajeinnaoy o 1aN 's1essy jeydes fele ) 091
559'28€$ 659'28¢S 16L°2E8 858'ESES ss81601d U voRoRNELOD L91L
SS2'0VS'LLS- G5Z'0rSL1S" £19'v85'2S- 120'5918- 6V0'C695- £16'11528 £59'52Y 118" uonepaidag pABINWNIDY gL
26429218 zeL'zeT'1s 062'66$ LiV'vs y¥0'LLLS 1864888 - Aisuyoey 9 dinb3 ‘eimuing vo1
5061958 506'19SS 89T LVES 8Z0'vES g29'lLes 196'¥51S Builjamg - Aiauy N T inb3g ‘amiung £91
065'088'EZS 085'088'€2$ EVY'PELVS 129048 661°260'LS 810'588'PS BST'BEC'CLS sbuiping 291
159’5908 158'6y8% 266'1Y1S 00V'S1S o¥6'ZEYS 615'55Z8 puet 191
16986 VS 961'6918- 181'E04'SS lev'eles 60028 1206888 ££€'0658 SLZ'EYL'es 0% 250'509% SIOSSY JULND JE10) 0SL
08 9619915~ 951'0918 €IZ'0vLs £86'S2S woi4 ang weibold saju; pri
1Z6'e6LS 126'C61S 152’68 992’118 18’88 £05°c6S $19SSY I9YI0 pue sasuadxa predold Zyl
288'1718 88 LYLS L6L'0bS 120'1018 Palaisay - SluaWISaAU} ZE)
15€'5298 15€'6298 S56'CZES yLb'6eS 226'L128 PaloLISAUN - SjuaLSaAY; LEL
ooz'oees [ 092'0£T$ 2e6'8S 60028 z6L'L2S os¥'is ¥59'285 o £25'268 ¥ Injignog so) joeN 1952 (101 0ZL
9v0'9S 94098 £2L1s $83s 15H'LS 1981'28 8{QEAB0aY |Sa18U} PONISDY 6ZL
152'28- 162'28- 15228~ PREIZ - SJUNODOY {NJYNOG JO] ICUEMCHY 1823
LOS'PS 105'pS 105'7S Asancoay prieid 9zt
18Z'E1Ls- 16Z'E18- s 05 60E'1S- TrB'LLS- SiUeUa | - SWNUISY INIGNOQ 10} 25UBMOIY 1L'9ZL
8LL'9Es 8EL'6ES ze9'es 5948 1S2'2S vg'eZs SIURUS ] - 9GBAPOSY SIUN0IDY BZL
SZL6LS SZL61S brLLLS 18528 SNOBUL|[BISIA - JIGEABIBY SIUN0ODY §ZI
vee'LLS YZ6'LL% LS €188 U0 - d v vZL
8280015 828'001S 60028 8ig'€es 000548 s192{014 1910 ONH - BIQBMIIRY SIUNGISY 721
2L5'SPL'ES [ LLS'SPL'ES SBS'¥085 0s £15'2258 g2E'9Ess 220'969'LS [ 190'L8LS yseD (ejoL 001
£2L'8418 £20'8418 igg'eLs 61268 012'ses £5¥'598 siisodaQ Aunoag weusaj - ysed 1L
S9L'ETY IS 63L'EEVLS ¥89'6855 S68'815S 059'¢28 PIDUISON SN0 - 4SED €11
SBY'E6Y'TS SBO'EY'ZS 059'061S £45'2255 269'L8 z91'9v9'Ls 809'G11S pajpusaiun - ysed LLL
3 i ! suroy weiboig
1®i0), ITaE] Ieioians Aaosig-wn | pue Qunuoddo mm“ﬁwﬂ,ﬂ_%mpo BuisnoM (elu2y  isanmnoy ssausng | osﬂﬂhMﬂ__ﬂim [Bj01 198f01g
wauodwog |1'g  Wapsey 08wt ’ temy §ipol 490 e 26501

G20Z/0L/90 pul Jea, feosiy

upny ai6uig/paypny 8dA 1 uoissiugns

Asewiing 18ayg asuejeg apip Auug

3N "ONIY¥ID

(820aN) Awoyiny Buisnod Aunod gnig spoos

32



Z5'650'518 961'9918" 8v9'622'51% 262'858'e8 60028 Y0£'0465 BZE'800'1S £64'91'98 08 LI6'VTL'eS 13N - Aunbig pue saonosay jo smolju; panajag 'seRaert 2101 009
8LY'LIS'ZIS 3 BLY'LIS'ZIS 06E'960'28 0s PES'SEES §55'982§ £5£'988'6S 08 9v9'ZHE'ES Uosog / Sjessy 1aN - Anb3 (ejoL €15
zLYS0'es ZZV'YS0'ES $86'P0LS 0s 10€'583 612’5015 $£9'208'LS =3 1EL'ZEEs Uonisod JaN papuIseln ¥'ZLS
109'258°18 10915918 $99'6858 662'9/5 9¥9'6558 866'1£9S uOHISO JaN PRSI b 1LS
89166528 6¥2'665'25 erLest’s YE6'VS eic'l1es- 025'88E'CS 525'650'ES SIassy jenden) uj uaunsom| 13N ¥'805
98E'218 88€'/1S 88L°L4S S92IN0SEY Jo Mojju| Pauaag 00y
985'0£5'2$ 961'0915- 28.'969°Z8 L8’ L6218 600'2S 01'VES L' s oby'sL2S 08 CPE'PLES Sanjiqeri ey oo
LLLLED'TS os LIZLED'ES 2L9'851'1S 0s 0zL'es 869'v2LS 8EL'9ELS 08 £69's$ Br] JUSLING-UON [EI0L 0SE
S8E'0015 582'001¢ SRE'00LS WaLNY YON - AIIGery UEO GGE
. ; ; sueoq wesboid
{e0) W3 jeloigng Aapianiq - tuny pue Ayunuoddo wmm“u:ﬂﬂfmumovcw Buisnoy RIusy SBNIAOY SSaUshY | oEﬂw:w.Mw_H_ﬁprom 1210 10afoid
usuedwoD 19 | wapsay 019'vL ; Iy SLp0L ASG Y 2bb0L

G20Z/0E/90 'PUT JeaA |eosid

Aiewwing jeays asueieg api Aiug
3N 'ONIYED

upny ajBuig/paypny :adA) uoissuugng

(8203N) Auouiny Buisnop Auno) gnig sjioog

33



€05 /18 €05'L1$ £05'L1S (win) BuoT pue poys) ajgeied SeloN U0 1S8I91] 0Z/96
89228 +69'223 ¥69'22% siqeked (spuag 10} nBeBuo Jo 1Sa191U} 01206
10¥'9515 os Lov'esis \2L'shs o5 8ZY'1S 1565 69v'01S [ 258°268 sasuadx3 je1auag JBYIO (2191 00096
109'ELS 105648 1£6% 195°LS 260’588 Siuay juBuD Y - 1q8p PEG 00Y96
SEC'2ES SEEZES SEE'ZES SaXE JO nal) Ul SjuswiAed 00£96
LL¥'0S8 12¥'058 12L'5¥S 82r'LS Z08'2S 443 sasuadxz {p18UID JBYIO 00296
£22'06€3 s £ZL'06ES SIS 0s 88L91LS 150'czs SZ5'Z518 0 y8g'vr1LS SWNa g adUBINSUL 2101 00108
X787 4] £vLVvES 812'1% S65'1S LE5'LLS Z6E'0LS saueInsy) JAYIO 1Y 0¥196
60£'055 604'05% §06'28 [ £08'22S 8L0'2¢S uonesueduio? SUaWNIOM OELSSE
000'g18 oog'sls €168 881°1S yZZ'es G918 asuesnsul Agen 0zZ196
V121623 1121628 5.0'p5S 8rL'ZIS 8v8'51S LOG'60LS 6L5'v0LS aausinsu] Auadoly 01196
viLLs 03 yL'Ls 0s 08 9528 s 218§ as 8yes S30IAI95 BAIIDI0N 12)0L 00056
viL'is yIL1S 9528 Z158 avEs S$IS03 13211U0D) J2YI0 - SATAS IMIBI0Id 00256
0£Y'945'48 [ 0tv'9L5' LS ZL0'6iLS 08 269'1s 621288 2141288 0% 08Z'6448 ssuBUAUIEW 1LI0L 000¥6
012°0228 olz'ozes 60C'201S LOB'LLLS § ABuipIO - 3 Heuag sakoidis 00SY6
SPY'9L5S Sv¥'9L58 6LES 686'95S $96'CE2S £54'5828 Sienued suoneiedg pue asutuaiuie ABUIPIO 00EYE
(933974 LIR'ELZS TLO'GLLS £15'1§ ovi'es 90€'59% ove'ses 19410 pue - suojesado pue AEUPIO 00ZYE
$06'506% v06'505$ 815'6228 98€'0£28 Joge - suonesadp pue eausualEN AIBUIDIO 00LYE
15E'E8ES 0s 15E'E9ES as 03 as 60118 81Y'9bS os ¥28'6828 SanIfy 18101 0DOEE
9Ee'LS 9LE'Lis 196'2S 685'0LS 98L°155 13M33 009E6
S8v'Z68 S8v'Z6% prE'ES L¥1'68S SEO (OLEE
85€'2€18 BSE'LELS LEE'TTS 902’28 SLE'L0LS Apusel3 002€6
TLL'Z88 211'zes 119's8 6.Z61$ ZHO'LES 131BM 0016
¥£6'06$ s Y£6'063 08 YEE'06S 0s 0% [+ 03 08 S80IAI3S JUBLI L (BI0] 00526
¥£6'065 YE6'065 ¥£6'068 JOYIQ - SBIWISG JURUS] OOVZE
251'9p1'1s 918'98%- 896'2ET'1$ y18'8.8 [4+3 £60'VIES 9E5'rTS 850'L6¥$ 03 20¥'31€8 sanensiuupy - Buleiado 210l 00016
9zr'zals 9zY'eals v.6'8L8 IEE'LLS vB5'LS 122'Ess 0Lp'LIS 1UIO 00616
899'1€$ 999'1ES 686'sS 6V5'618 82168 BRIl 008LE
Ziess ziT'ss 125 28vS 959'vS asundx3 (2637 00416
SOE'68S 000'518- SOL'YOLS v8Z'LES s 889'6€S L9L'ZES $85uadx3 B34JO 00816
842'56¢S 612'5ECS 9£e'6ss 509'C6$ 8/L'285 - suolngt \yeusg 00516
eL'es (24543 828 S66'1S 6515 Bunexseiy pue BuisisADy 00¥L6
0s 9ia'LLs- ale'LLs 088028 9£6°058 834 juowabeuely DOELE
081'81$ 081'8LS 9L8'vS 006S 018'88 865'¢S saa4 Bunpny 00ZLE
296'109% 295'1085 692'S615 992°1€Z8 L26'VILS Saugjeg aMENSIUNUDY Q0LLE
£91'E0E'95 9lg'ess- £B6'6¥Y'S 066'¢5v5 $E6'068 62Z'9.5'CS zli'eols 084'89¢'1$ 109'8S LEE'98L'1S BnuBASY 12101 GOBOL
18£'018 I5E'018 os 258013 0% PajINsay - SWOIN] JUBWISSALE 0ODZL
esz'eels- 5TETIS- oee'ss- 888068~ 822'288- 51955 {Eides JO 9jES Uo 5507 JO LIRS 000L/.
LP5'1088 918'98%- 1528968 LSS 05§ 05868 S€2'1588 000'S1S anusaay 18UI0 00534
PSL'TIS ySLELS PSL'ELS Aisncoay pnes4 QOYLL
986248 989'2L$ $BE'SLS 502118 161% 60L'LYS 16588 ) - Biuoau} 00LLL
9ZEELS 9ZE'ELS 61LYS 109'68 SURID UBLILIRAD JBYIO 0080
€h'2028 EiL'i8es £14'2928 s [epded 01807
L5V'26Y'CS 15V'Z6Y'ES ¥EE'06S 028'155'2S £0£'6¥83 sjuesn Bugesado YHd GNH 00904
S8L'0LL'1S 0s $81'01L18 ¥89'12¢s 23 as seL'erlS ¥20'925% [ ZSL'ELLS SRUBATY JUBLS| {BIOL 0060/
s81'6218 [2:1%:14 148 S51'118 6v9°5018 JaUI0 - 8nuBABY JUBUAL OOYOL
009'L85'L$ 009°L8S'LS ¥88°L2ES PYELELS 698'715S £05' 2098 anuaAay {ejuay JUeus| 19N 0OTOL
d v swoddi sueoy weibog
12104, wWa iejoigng Atejesosia - wun pue Aunuoddg mm““ﬂﬂa> au,x,EU BuisnoM (2199H  Issmaloy ssaursng | =Eﬂn._:_”a=m~_u.m_§m @10} 10efoly
Wwauodwio) 19 | juopsay 028'pL 1RO 1L 1@y sLyoL ra o_._ Eﬂmﬁh_vﬂ‘. o

SZOZ/0L/90 pu3 Jes teosly

(8203N) Aoyiny Buisnoy Aunog pnig sioss

Arewwing asuadxy pue anusaay apim Aug
3N 'ONIYED

upny ajBuig/paiipny 13041 uoissiwgng

34



69.°6€58 69.'6£9% 692’6883 saseyding Suippng 0ZoLi
268'%E1S L6R'VELS L68'PELS yseD ssa0X3 04211
6008 6008 6915 692 102 0481 P3seaT SUINOW 1IN JO JaqUINN 04211
8006 6006 9609 a8e SZL 0061 SIqB(IeAY SUIUOW WUN 063 L1
$E5'SEBS $E5'SESS VES'SERS Aunb3 a0 amensiupy 02111
0£9'060'2$ 0£9'080'28 0SS'TLES 085'18~ 296'148- £5£'85- SI0113 JO U0N2B410D) pue si3jsuel) Anb3 'sjuswisnipy pouad Joug OvoLL
280'912'055 280'912°048 0s os ¥28'€98S £9¢°L128 LIZ'C60'98 0s 819'185'ES Aunb3 Buuuibag ogoLL
280°2€S 280°2ES 856'L25 0s 03 vZHYS os 08 o8 Sluawied [edioutid 1qa jenuty pasnbey 0zl 1
PEZ'S62S- 0$ VEZ'S6ZS- 091°pGS- 0$ 06ZELS 808°0¥S- 118'2618- 3 89°08%- sesuadsy [ei0 L (19pun)) Jaag anuanay (0] Jo (Asusplag) SSadx3 00001
6/8'¥i8- 0s 681" [ 0s 03 £6E'18- £0£'sS 109'88- 281048 (sasn) sadinog Bupueuy 1syi0 1101 00404
6L8'515- 618'vLS- 2695 281'015- (ssoyules 1aN) sua) epods 0800t
os 156'SPES 256'5928- 000°01$- £09'95- 05€'L225" nQ Jejsuen BunesadO 0zo04
0s 156'shTs- 156'528 209'8s 000°048 0SE'£2Z8 uj s3jsuel) Bunesado oL0L
TZSEYI'OS 919’083 SEE'0EL'SS 051'2058 VEE'068 6E6'205'25 125'5028 096'095'LS 08 829'9SE'LS sasusdxg |ejoL 00008
cIo'9LLs £10'91.8 S0E'561S Lre'es L20'1Y8 198'281s SEV'0625 asuadx3 uogeradaq 00vL6
10Z'291'25 102'291'28 162'291'2S sjuswieg sauesissy Buisnod 00246
659'265'2S 0s 659'265'28 Sri'ipls 0% ZEQ'LYT'TS 959'ts B1E'518- 109'88 BE6'6IES 0 1380 o Bur 0 Jo SS83X3 B00L6
80£'58.'€8 918'988- vzi'zeg'es SYO'LLES vE6'06S L8E'PEES 9Sv'PaLs 860'VBE'LS 0s £6£'985'18 sasuadxy BunessdQ EI10L 00606
81°0¢% 0s 1610V £0%'LLS 0s s $69'225 05 0% [ 1807) UogeZilouIY PUB 2SUBHX3 1SVIBIU] IBI0L 00/96
potuasasgd 838G daoddng sueoy weibord
jejo. w3 1eiogng Arojesasiq - wun pue Anpoddo mm_m._..“.ﬁo> wu_wcu BuisnoH jeuay  Isamapoy ssausng | aEuM co_._mN_“_ESmm j1e10] 129f01d
weuodwod 1'9 | luopisey p/e vl SIHLLEYL | ey gior >eoﬂfﬁﬂwﬁhvﬁo—

§202/0L/90 'Pu3 JesA |eostd

npny aibuig/panpny edA} uoissitugng

Arewiwing asusdx3 pue anuenay apia Amug

3N ‘ONIY3D

(8£03N) Awouiny Buisnoy Aunod ynig spoog

35



Scotts Bluff County Housing Authority (NEO78)
GERING, NE
Single Project Revenue and Expense

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2025 Project: NEO78000001 BLUFF VIEW MANOR
Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $607,503 $607,503
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other $105,649 $105,649
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $713,152 $0 $713,152
70800 HUD PHA Operating Grants $622,353 $227,350 $849,703
70610 Capital Grants $267,113 5267113
71100 Investment income - Unrestricted $68,591 $8,591
71500 Otner Revenue $15,000 $15,000
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets -$67,228 -$67,228
70000 Total Revenue $1,291,868 $494,463 $1,786,331
91100 Administrative Salaries $174,927 $174,927
91200 Auditing Fees $3,598 $3,598
91400 Advertising and Marketing $149 $149
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $82,378 $82,378
91600 Office Expenses $32,161 $32,161
91700 Legal Expense $4,656 54,656
91800 Travel $9,128 $9,128
91900 Other $11.410 $11,410
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $318,407 S0 $318,407
93100 Water $37,082 $37,082
93200 Electricity $107,815 5107815
93300 Gas $89,141 589,141
93600 Sewer $51,786 §51,786
93000 Total Utilites $285,824 30 $285,824
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor $230,388 $230,386
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operalions - Materials and Other $85.840 $85,840
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts §285,153 $285,153
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance $117.901 $117,801
94000 Total Maintenance $719,280 S0 $719,280
95200 Protective Services - Other Coniract Costs $346 3346
95000 Total Protective Services 5348 so $346
96110 Property Insurance $104,539 $104,539
96120 Liability Insurance $§7.675 $7.675
86130 Workmen's Compensation $22,078 $22,078
96140 All Other Insurance $10,392 $10,382
96100 Total insurance Premiums $144,684 S0 §144,684
96200 Other General Expenses $420 8420
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes §32,335 $32335
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents $65,087 $65,097
96000 Total Other General Expenses $97,852 30 $97,852
96800 Total Operating Expenses $1,566,393 30 51,566,393
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses -$274,525 $494,463 $218,938
97400 Depreciation Expense $282,925 $7.510 $280,435
90000 Total Expenses 51,849,318 $7,510 $1,856,828
10010 Operating Transfer in $227.350 $227,350
10020 Operating transfer Out -$227,350 -$227,350
10080 Special ltems (Net Gain/l.oss) -810,182 -$10,182
10100 Tota! Other financing Sources (Uses) $217,168 -8227,350 -810,182
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses -§340,282 $258,603 -360,67¢
11030 Beginning Equity $3,481,678 50 $3,481,678
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Emors $251,250 -$258,603 -$8,353
11190 Unit Months Available 1900 1800
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 1870 1870
11270 Excess Cash $134,897 $134,897
11620 Building Purchases §372,656 $267,113 $639,769

36



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Assistance Federal
Federal Grantor Listing Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Housing Voucher Cluster
Housing Choice Voucher 14.871 $ 2,551,819.75
Total Housing Voucher Cluster 2,551,819.75
Public and Indian Housing Program:
Operating subsidy 14.850 622,353.01
Total Public and Indian Housing Program 622,353.01
Capital Funds
Capital Funds 14.872 494,463.26
Resident Opportunity and Self-Sufficiency Grant
Public Housing 14.870 90,933.52
Totat U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 3,759,569.54
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Rural Rental Housing
Valacia Apartments
Loan guarantee 10.415 244,054.63
Interest subsidy 10.415 4,718.64
248,773.27
Muiti-Family Housing Preservation and Revitalization Restructuring Program Grant Agreement
Valacia Apartments
Loan guarantee 10.447 395,437.31
Interest subsidy 10.447 8,607.24
404,044.55
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 652,817.82
Total Federal Awards Expended $ 4,412,387.36

Notes to the Schedule

1. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of Housing Authority
of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Costs Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

2. The outstanding balance of the Rural Rental Housing Loan and the Multi-Family Preservation and Revitalization
Restructuring Program Grant agreement loan balances at June 30, 2025 were $239,930.44 and $395,437.31, respectively.

3. The entity did not elect to use the 10% de minimus cost rate as covered in § 200.414 Indirect (F&A) costs.

37



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



Niewedde
(& Wiens
Randal D. Niewedde, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Jeffrey J. Wiens, CDA

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government
Auditing Standards

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Biuff, Nebraska
Gering, Nebraska

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gavernment Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the major fund of the Housing Authority of
the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which comprise the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska’s basic
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 23, 2026. We did not audit the financial
statements of Gering Valley Estates, L.L.C. and Monument View Villa, L.L.C., as of June 30, 2025, and changes
in financial position for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Housing Authority of
the County of Scofts Bluff, Nebraska, and is based solely on the report of other auditors. This report does not
include the results of the audit performed by the component auditor.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority of the
County of Scotts Biuff, Nebraska's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. We identified certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as Findings 2025-001, 2025-002 and 2025-003 that we consider to be material

weaknesses.

P.O. Box 98 ~ York, Nebraska 68467 ~ Ph: 402-362-4410 ~ Fax: 402-362-4418
Jeff: jeff@nwcpas.net Randal: randal@nwcpas.net

38



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff,
Nebraska's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as Findings 2025-001 and 2025-002.

Housing Authority’s Responses to the Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Housing Authority of
the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's responses to the finding identified in our audit and described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff,
Nebraska's responses were not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control apd compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal cop@rol or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Viowedde & Wiens, CP A

York, Nebraska
January 23, 2026

39



Niewedde
(&5 Wiens
Randal D. Niewedde, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Jeffrey J. Wiens, CDA

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska’s major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2025. The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff,
Nebraska's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under
those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of

Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to

above. ‘
Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Housing Authority
of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's federal programs.

P.O. Box 98 ~ York, Nebraska 68467 ~ Ph: 402-362-4410 ~ Fax: 402-362-4418
Jeff: jeff@nwcpas.net Randal: randal@nwcpas.net

40



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect
material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is
higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's compliance with the requirements of each major federal
program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance,
we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» ldentify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's compliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

» Obtain an understanding of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal
control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing
Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal
control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as define above. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

41



Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

%ewea/c/e C(IDJ Wend, C)p%d’

York, Nebraska
January 23, 2026

42



HOUSING PARTNERS OF WESTERN NEBRASKA

o 89A WOODLEY PARK ROAD
/ I GERING, NEBRASKA 69341

W Phone: 308-632-0473 ¢ Fax: 308-632-0476

Housing www.scottsbluffhousing.com
Partners

Anita Doggett
CEO

Board of
Commissioners SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Tammy Henkel June 30, 2025

Chair

George Cortinez The audit report for the year ended June 30, 2024 contained one finding and no

Vice- Chair ) . L
questioned costs. The status of the finding is as follows:
Monnette Ross

Commiissioner .
" Section lll:

Kent Greenwalt
Commissioner Repeated as Finding 2025-002 in Section II.

Bob Unzicker
Commissioner

Russell Reisig
SB County Rep

Programs Include:
Public Housing

Housing Choice
Voucher

TOM Maintenance

Homeownership

Valacia Apartments

Valacia North Villa
Apartments

Barrier-Free
Homes

Crown West
Elnmwood Village
Hope Center

Monument View
Villa, L.L.C.

Courthouse Villa

Gering Valley
Estates, L.L.C.

Child & Adult Care
Food Programs

Sidney Housing
Authority

Gordon Housing
Authority

Hay Springs
Housing Authority

Chappell Housing
Authority

This institution is an 4I§qual Opportunity Provider & Employer.

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
June 30, 2025

Section I - Summary of Auditors Results:

Financial Statements:

» We issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the County of
Scotts Bluff, Nebraska for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

e The results of our audit procedures disclosed three material weaknesses and no significant deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The material weaknesses
are reported as Findings 2025-001, 2025-002 and 2025-003.

» We noted two instances of nancompliance which are material to the financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2025. The instance are reported as Finding 2025-001 and 2025-002.

Federal Awards:

* We issued an unmodified opinion on compliance for the major program for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2025.

* The results of our audit procedures disclosed no material weaknesses and no significant deficiencies in
internal control over major programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

+ The results of our audit procedures disclosed no audit findings that are required to be reported under code §
.516 of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

» The programs identified and audited as major are as follows: Housing Choice Voucher (14.871)

* The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

e For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska did
not qualify as a low-risk auditee.

44



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
June 30, 2025

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings:

Finding 2025-001: Interfund Balances
Material Weakness/Noncompliance

Criteria: Public Housing Operating Funds are restricted funds. They may only be used for purposes authorized by
Section 9(e) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 and the relevant appropriation, in accordance with the Purpose
Statute (31 U.S.C. § 1301(a)). Funds available under Section 9 may not be used to cover or support nonpublic
housing program activities.

Public Housing Operating Funds are not fungible between programs except as approved by HUD and consistent
with HUD Requirements. Public Housing Operating Funds cannot be even temporarily used to cover or support
non-Public Housing program activities through central payor type arrangements such as Paymaster and Revolving
Fund Accounts.

Condition: The Authority utilizes the Public Housing program to pay all shared bills and payroll for all of the
Authority’s program along with its managed programs. The bills are appropriately allocated to each program but
the reimbursement is not always immediate. As a result of this practice, the Public Housing program had a
receivable of $25,982.65 from other Housing Authority programs and $1,581.14 from outside entities the Authority
provides services to.

Cause: The Authority utilizes the Public Housing program to pay all shared expenses and payroll transactions and
does not reimburse immediately as Public Housing makes the payment.

Effect or Potential Effect: Public Housing is utilizing its funds to cover the expenses of other programs until
reimbursed in the subsequent month that results in Public Housing Operating Funds temporarily being used for
other programs.

Recommendation: After the fiscal year end, the Authority began to use its management program to pay all shared
expenses. Payroll continues to be paid by Public Housing and then reimbursed as the Authority indicated it was
waiting for the calendar year to end to switch payroll. The Authority should establish procedures where federal
programs only pay their fair share of expenses and other sources will need to be used to pay for the other
programs.

View of the Responsible Officials of the Auditee: The auditee's management agrees with the finding.

Finding 2025-002: Financial Data Schedule Reporting
Material Weakness/Noncompliance
Repeat Finding: 2024-001

Criteria: Regarding the accurate and timely report of the Financial Data Schedule to REAC, the following
regulations apply:

« HUD regulations and guidance require Housing Authorities to submit an unaudited Financial Data Schedule
(FDS) to REAC within 90 days after fiscal year-end.

o PIH-2025-14 (HA) mandates that interfund balances be properly reported and not eliminated against cash
in the financial statements.

Condition: The Housing Authority did not submit its unaudited FDS within 90 days of fiscal year-end as required
by HUD. Additionally, the Authority failed to report interfund balances in accordance with PIH-2025-14 (HA) and
improperly eliminated these balances against cash on the FDS.

45



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
June 30, 2025

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings (Cont'd):

Finding 2025-002: Financial Data Schedule Reporting (Cont'd)

Cause: Management did not have adequate internal controls to ensure timely submission of required HUD reports
and proper accounting treatment for interfund balances.

Effect or Potential Effect: Noncompliance with HUD reporting requirements could result in delayed oversight and
potential sanctions. Improper elimination of interfund balances against cash resulted in misstated financial position

and lack of transparency regarding interfund activity.

Recommendation: We recommend the Housing Authority implement procedures to ensure timely submission of
the unaudited FDS within 90 days of fiscal year-end. The Authority should communicate with its fee accountant to

see what procedures can be put into place to ensure timely and accurate reporting.

View of the Responsible Officials of the Auditee: The auditee's management agrees with the finding.

Finding 2025-003: Application of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles /Internal Control Procedures
Material Weakness

Criteria: The Authority should have proper procedures in place to ensure accounting records are reported on the
accrual basis of accounting, the fiscal year end should have procedures to reconcile the reported figures to ensure
they are correct and the Authority should have procedures in place for adequate grant monitoring.

Condition: During our audit, we noted various transactions that were not accounted for in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and the Authority's control procedures did not identify and correct the
errors. Specifically, we noted:

* The Authority was required to implement GASB 101, Compensated Absences, for the year ending June 30,
2025. The criteria in GASB 101 is to accrue a liability for leave that is more likely than not to be paid. The
Authority accrued 100% of sick leave which was not reasonable. Further, the Authority was required to adjust
net position for the effects had the standard been in effect at the prior fiscal year end. The Authority posted
the entire adjustment within current year salary expense. As a result of this, compensated absences was
overstated by $67,038, expenses were overstated by $88,958 and prior period adjustments was understated

by $21,920.
« The Authority’s failed to record a payable related to software expense and training for $30,021.

« The Authority has numerous small receivables and payables between programs and outside entities where
the balances have not changed in years and the Authority does not follow up on to ensure they are handled.

e The Authority incorrectly expenses roofing expenses of $28,993.63 when similar costs related to the same
project were capitalized.

Cause: The Authority did not have procedures in place to prevent these errors.

Effect or Potential Effect: Prior to adjustments made during the audit process, the financial records were
misstated.

Recommendation: The Authority should review these situations with its fee accountant and be aware of
transactions of this nature in the future to ensure they are accounted for correctly.

View of the Responsible Officials of the Auditee: The auditee's management agrees with the finding.

46



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
June 30, 2025

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

None

47



HOUSING PARTNERS OF WESTERN NEBRASKA
89A WOODLEY PARK ROAD
GERING, NEBRASKA 69341

Phone: 308-632-0473 * Fax: 308-632-0476

Housing www.scottsbluffhousing.com
Partners
Anita Doggert
2 Do January 6, 2026
Board of
Commissioners T Wh It M
Tammy Henkel 0 Whom It May Concern:
Chair
George Cortinez Contact Name: Anita I‘)ogge.tt
Vice- Chair Executive Director
Monnette Ross 308-633-0490
Commissioner hpwn@scottsbluffhousing.com

Kent Greenwalt
Conunissioner

Bob Unzicker
Conunissioner

Russell Reisig
8B County Rep

Programs Include:
Public Housing

Housing Choice
Voucher

TOM Maintenance .

Homeownership

Valacia Apartments :

Valacia North Villa

Apartments

Barrier-Free
Homes

Crown West
Elnwood Village
Hope Center

Monument View
Villa, LL.C.

Courthouse Villa

Gering Valley
Estates, LL.C.

Child & Adult Care '

Food Programs

Sidney Housing
Authority

Gordon Housing
Authority

Hay Springs
Housing Authority

Chappell Housing
Authority

The Scotts Bluff Housing Authority had three findings on the June 2024 Audit which
was as follows...

Finding 2025-01: Interfund Balances: Material Weakness/Noncompliance

Cause: The Authority utilizes the Public Housing program to pay all shared
expenses and payroll transactions and does not reimburse immediately as Public

Housing makes the payment.

Answer: We agree with the finding as this is historically how these expenses have
always been handled but we do know it will need to be done differently in the future.
We didn’t know this would need changed until about April of 2025. We were able to
start paying most shared expenses from a non-federal pool of money and then
reimbursing to that account instead of public housing, but due to W2s and other
systems, we decided it was in our best interest to wait until calendar year start 2026 to
change over payroll. With this said, % of the fiscal year 7/1/2025-6/30/2026 will still
have pay role being reimbursed to public housing, but will be fixed before fiscal year

end next.

Finding 2025-02: Financial Data Schedule Reporting: Material
Weakness/Noncompliance: Repeat Finding: 2024-001

Cause: Management did not have adequate internal controls to ensure timely
submission of required HUD reports and proper accounting treatment for
interfund balances.

Answer: We agree we with finding. The unaudited submissions were submitted late by
our fee accountant. Follow up with the fee accountants did take place repeatedly. Going
forward, we need to try and enforce the contract to have our reports back to us in a

timely fashion.

This institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer.
48




HOUSING PARTNERS OF WESTERN NEBRASKA.
A;\ 89A WOODLEY PARK ROAD

\Zg/ I GERING, NEBRASKA 69341

Phone: 308-632-0473 ¢ Fax: 308-632-0476
Housing www scottsbluffhousing.com
Partners

Finding 2025-003: Application of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles/Internal Control Procedures Material Weakness

Cause: The authority didn’t have procedures in place to prevent these errors.

Answer: We agree with the finding. There were several instances of items that should
have been expensed differently. We will try to watch to be sure our capital items are
being capitalized on our fee accounting. Also, we didn’t understand the new procedure
for accrued absences for payroll and obviously our fee accountants did not either,
because this was figured incorrectly. Going forward, adjustments will be made and our
fee accountant will be made aware of the changes.

Thank you.

Sincerely

Anita L. Doggett
Executive Director
Scotts Bluff Housing Authority

This institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer.
49

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY



AGREED-UPON PROCEDURE



Niewedde

Randal D. Niewedde, CPA

(Zj Wiens

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Jeftrey J. Wiens, CDA

Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska

We have performed the procedure described in the second paragraph of this report on whether the electronic
submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents within the audit reporting package.
The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of
the electronic submission.

The Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska has agreed to and acknowledged that the
procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose to determine whether the electronic
submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents within the audit reporting package.
Additionally, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) has
agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not
be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of
this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are responsible for
determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes.

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule information” column with the
corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents” column. The associated findings from the
performance of our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement or non-agreement of the electronically submitted

information and hard copy documents as shown the chart below.

Procedures UFRS Rule Information Hard Copy Document(s) Findings

1 Balance Sheet and Financial Data Schedule, Agrees
Revenue and Revenue all CFDAs, if applicable.
and Expense (account
numbers 111 to 13901)

2 Footnotes (data element Footnotes to audited basic Agrees
G5000-010 financial statements

3 Type of opinion on FDS Auditor's supplemental Agrees
(date element G3100-040) report on FDS

4 Audit findings narrative Schedule of Findings and Agrees
(data element G5200-010) Questioned Costs

5 General information (data OMB Data Collection Agrees
element series G2000, Form
(2100, G2200, GI000,
G9100)

6 Financial statement report Schedule of Findings and Agrees
information (data element Questioned Costs, Part 1
G3000-010 to G3000-50) and OMD Data Collection

Form.

7 Federal program report Schedule of Findings and Agrees
information (data element Questioned Costs, Part 1
G4000-020 to G4000-040) and OMB Data Collection

Form

P.O. Box 98 ~ York, Nebraska 88467 ~ Ph: 402-362-4410 ~ Fax: 402-362-4418

Jeff. jeff@nwcpas.net Randal: randal@nwcpas.net

50




and auditor reports
required to be submitted

(inclusive of auditor
reports)

Procedures UFRS Rule Information Hard Copy Document(s) Findings
8 Type of Compliance OMB Data Collection Agrees
Requirement (G4200-020 Form
& G4000-030)
9 Basic financial statements Basic financial statements Agrees

electronically

We were engaged by the Housing Autharity of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska to perform this agreed-upon
procedure engagement and conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the standards applicable to attestation engagements
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. We were not
engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on whether the electronic submission of the items listed in the
“UFRS Rule Information” column agrees with the related hard copy documents within the audit reporting package.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other
matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

We are required to be independent of the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon

procedures engagement.

We were engaged to perform an audit in accordance with the OMB Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (OMB Uniform Guidance), by the Housing Authority of the
County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and have issued our reports thereon
dated January 23, 2026. The information in the “Hard Copy Documents” column was included within the scope or
was a by-product of that audit. Further, our opinion on the fair presentation of the supplementary information dated
January 23, 2026, was expressed in relation to the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the
County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska taken as a whole.

A copy of the reporting package required by the OMB Uniform Guidance, which includes the auditor's reports, is
available in its entirety from the Housing Authority of the County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska. We have not performed
any additional auditing procedures since the date of the aforementioned audit reports. Further, we take no
responsibility for the security of the information transmitted electronically to the U.S. Department of Housing and

Urban Development, REAC.

The purpose of this report on applying the agreed-upon procedures is solely to describe the procedure performed
on the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule Information” column and the associated findings,
and not to provide an opinion or conclusion. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Viewsdde & Weens, C2 A

York, Nebraska
January 23, 2026

51



52



We help build homes and comrnunities acress rural America

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
USDA MFH 515 NONPROFIT TRANSFER TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
DRAFT

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into on by and

between:

Housing Assistance Council, a Washington DC non-profit corporation (HAC) and
Housing Partners of Western Nebraska (HPWN)_collectively the Parties.

WHEREAS, HAC provides technical assistance to nonprofit organizations and
housing authorities seeking to acquire USDA Section 515 properties, and

WHEREAS, Housing Partners of Western Nebraska has identified a Section 515
Property it is interested in acquiring, as identified below, and has requested
technical assistance with the USDA transfer process for this Property.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following terms and conditions:

A. Purpose

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a mutual understanding of the collaboration
and working relationship of the Parties. This MOU does not bind Parties to any legal

obligations.
B. Roles and Responsibilities

HAC's responsibilities shall include assistance with obtaining and reviewing third
party reports, developing a transfer and preservation strategy, preparation of the
updated transfer application, and other assistance as needed to facilitate the
transfer, for the Property. HAC will provide this assistance through HAC staff or its TA
consultants, in HAC's sole discretion. HAC may provide funding for eligible third-
party costs (such as an appraisal or market study) with a written funding request in
advance of incurring the expense, to the extent HAC has available funds for this
purpose and within programmatic funding limitations.

Housing Partners of Western Nebraska shall provide HAC and/or its consultants with
any necessary materials for completion of the application and transfer. Housing
Partners of Western Nebraska shall keep HAC and/or its consultants up to date on
the progress of the transfer and the need for additional technical assistance.

The Parties will communicate regularly on the progress of Property transfer.

1025 Vermont Ave, N.W,, Suite 606, Washington, DC 20005

@ 202-842-8500  BF hacgrursthomeorg @R ruralhomeorg 6B 2023473447



C. Property (Properties)

The Section 515 Property to be assisted under this MOU is: Lincoln House
Apartments, 1423 Broadway, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

D. Term and Termination

This agreement shall be effective from _until, or until the property is transferred,
whichever is sooner. Both Parties may terminate this MOU with notice of the other.

The undersigned Parties acknowledge and agree to this MOU:

Housing Assistance Council (HAC)

Seth Leonard, Program Manager, Center for Rural Multifamily Housing Preservation

Housing Partners of Western Nebraska

Anita Doggett, Chief Executive Officer

1025 vermont Ave, N.W., Suite 606, Washington, DC 20005

@ @ 2028428600 T hecopursthomanrg §R rursthoms org @ 2023473447



GLS PROPERTIES, LLC
Resume
9/2/2025

GLS Properties, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (GLSP) was organized on June 1,2005.
Gary L. Stenson is the Chief Manager and owns 84% of the Company. It is currently authorized
to conduct business in Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Nebraska, North Dakota, Oklahoma,
South Dakota, and Wisconsin. GLSP was organized for the purpose of acting as general partner
in various partnerships including partnerships that own and operate affordable housing. It is
currently the general partner in approximately 50 limited partnerships that own and operate more
than 2,500 apartment units.

Stenson has over 40 years of experience in developing, owning and managing real estate. During
that time, he has been involved in over 100 real estate limited partnerships either as an individual
general partner or as an officer of MetroPlains Properties, Inc and GLS Properties, LL.C which
acted as the general partner. These partnerships own or have owned over 4000 apartment units of
affordable housing in nine Midwestern states.

Mr. Stenson received a Bachelor of Arts degree and a Juris Doctorate degree from the University
of Minnesota.



